LANDER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TOWN BOARD OF BATTLE MOUNTAIN & AUSTIN
BOARD OF COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSIONERS

July 25, 2019

LANDER COUNTY COURTHOUSE
COMMISSIONERS' CHAMBER
50 STATE ROUTE 305
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NEVADA

Also Via Teleconference At

AUSTIN COURTHOUSE
COMMISSION OFFICE
122 MAIN STREET
AUSTIN, NEVADA

9:00 AM Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
A Moment of Silence
Lander County Commissioners may break for lunch from 12:00 pm to 1:15 pm,
Any agenda item may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the public body, and items may be pulled or removed
from the agenda at any time.
Commissioners Reports on meetings, conferences, and seminars
attended.
Staff Reports on meetings, conferences and seminars attended.

Pyblic Comment — For non-agendized items only. Persons are invited to
_ submit comments in writing and/or attend and make comments on any
non-agenda item at the Board meeting if any, and discussion of those
comments ai the discretion of the Board. All public comment may be
limited to three (3) minutes per person, again at the discretion of the
Board. Reasonable restrictions may be placed on public comments based

upon time, place and manner, but public comment based upon viewpoint
may not be restricted.




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA July 25, 2019

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon
by the Board of County Commissioners with one action, without extensive discussion, Any
member of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent
agenda, discussed and acted upon separately during this meeting. Consent agenda materials
are available at the Lander County Clerk's office for viewing and copies are available for
a nominal charge.

(1) Approval of July 25, 2019 Agenda Notice

(2) Approval of March 19, 2019 Special Meeting Budget Workshop Minutes
(3) Approval of March 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes :

(4) Approval of April 1, 2019 Special Meeting Budget Workshop Minutes
(5) Approval of April 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(6) Approval of April 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(7) Approval of May 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(8) Approval of May 23, 2019 Mesting Minuies

(9) Approval of June 27, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(10) Approval of July 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(11) Approval of the Payment of Bills

COMMISSIONERS

(1)  Discussion and possible action on whether to accept the Nevada Department of
Transportation’s (NDOT) upcoming Fiscal Year Work Program, and all other matters
properly related thereto.

Public Comment

(2)  Discussion and possible action to approve/ disapprove Resolution 2019-09 for directing
apportionment of Net proceeds for Fiscal year 2018/2019, and all other matters properly
related thereto.
Public Comment

(3)  Update from Keddington and Christianson Accounting firm on the findings, progress and
the direction being taken within the Lander County Treasurer’s Office, and all other matters

properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Page 2 0f 4
“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA July 25, 2019

(4) Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove Lander County providing funding
for the cost of golf cart rental fees for the annual Jim and Carleen Stewart Scholarship Fund
Golf Tournament in an amount not to exceed $1,100.00. The event is scheduled to take
place at the Mountain View Golf Course on Aug 2 & 3, 2019, and all other matters properly
related thereto.

Public Comment

(5)  Discussion and possible action for the commission to approve/disapprove the 150 year
Battle Mountain Celebration as a County sponsored event with funding in an amount not
to exceed $6,000.00 and to direct the County Manager to create a committee to organize
the event, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

(6) Discussion and possible action to appoint one individual to serve on the General
Improvement District # 1 TV Board, Seat C which term expires on December 31, 2022,

a} Jack Derr — new applicant;

and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

(7). Update from Tim Holland of LP Insurance Services regarding Anthem Blue Cross/Blue
Shield Insurance, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

CORRESPONDENCE
(8)  Correspondence/reports/potential upcoming agenda items.

Public Comment — For non-agendized items only. Persons are invited to
submit comments in writing and/or attend and make comments on any
non-agenda item at the Board meeting if any, and discussion of those
comments at the discretion of the Board. All public comment may be
limited to three (3) minutes per person, again at the discretion of the
Board. Reasonable restrictions may be placed on public comments based
upon time, place and manner, bui public comment based upon viewpoint
may not be restricted.

Page 3 of 4
“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA July 25, 2019

ADJOURN
NOTE: TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE

This is the tentative schedule for the meeting. The Board reserves the right to take items out of order to accomplish
business in the most efficient manner. The Board may combine two or more agenda jtems for consideration. The
Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or
accommaodations at the meeting are requested to notify the County Executive Director in writing at the Courthouse,
50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820, or call (775) 635-2885 at least one day in advance of the meeting.

NOTICE: Any member of the public that would like to request any supporting material from the meeting, please
contact the clerk's office, 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820 (775) 635-5738,

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
State of Nevada )

) 88
County of Lander)

Keith Westengard, Lander County Manager of said Lander County, Nevada, being duly sworn, says, that on the 22"
day of July, 2019, he posted a notice, of which the attached is a copy, at the following places: 1) Battle Mountain
Civic Center, 2) Battle Mountain Post Office, 3) Lander County Courthouse, 4) Swackhamer's Plaza Bulletin Board,
3) Kingston Community Hall Bulletin Board, and 6) Austin Courthouse in said Lander County, where proceedings
are pending. ~ ‘

Keith Westengard, Lander County Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of July, 2019,

Witness %,W / @75‘4/

Name of Agenda: Lander County Commission

Date of Meeting: Jufy 25, 2019

Page 4 of 4
“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”




Cindy Benson
Lander County Fiscal Officer

LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION
MEETING

July 25, 2019
APPROVE

Check #’s
203846
203850
203863
203876

4%_,@@%\
Cindy Benson - Fiscal Officer

50 State Route 305 < > Battle Mountain, NV §9820
Phone: (775) 635-2573 < » Fax: (775) 635-9256




' DESCRIPTION

6/19]2019 3/11/19 TRAVEI. RE!MBURSEMENT LEG[SLATURE CARSON CiTY ]

- CHECK TOTAL

. EHECK TOTAL

L EASE DETAGH ANDFILE

"MONTHLY'TIM'E SHEET 6/4/19 /23/

CHECK TOTAL

Grjtsjacre

-07/12/2019

07/12/2018

AMOUNT
.319.00

31900

| 3e3gs

912.00




203876

COUNTY OF LANDER
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NEVADA
VENDOR: 209138 WELLS FARGO PAYMENT CENTER 07/12/2019 203876
DATE ~  INVOICE# - DESCRIPTION - " AMOUNT
7/3/2019 ¢ 7/3/19 -~ JUNE 2019 STATEMENT - 8433 : 18,749.54
CHECK TOTAL | 18,749.54

FLEASE DETACH AND FILE




Cindy Benson
Lander County Fiscal Officer

LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION
MEETING

July 25, 2019
APPROVE

Check #’s
203909

Cindy lﬁ_jnson - Piscal Officer

50 State Route 305 < 3 Battle Mountain, NV 89820
Phone: (775) 635-2573 < » Tax: (775) 635-9256




(_

COUNYY OF LANDER
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NEVADA
VENDOR: 208847 KEITH WESTENGARD . .
DATE . INVOICE # * ' DESCRIPTION
7/18/2019 -~ 7/18/19 -

p——

: REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL - CARSON CITY NOF
019 - 7/19/18 - - TRAVEL RETMBURSEMENT - BOISE - NEW FIRE TRUCK

PLEASE DETACH AND FILE

203909

07/19/2019 203909
AMOUNT
344,70
408.50

' CHECK TOTAL 75320




0576-6£9 (SLL) XB <« » £4ST-SE9 (SLL) ouoyq
0Z868 AN TIRIBNOIA oTBg. « > SOE 2O 8IS 0S

SPOr0T# NI TT6£0T# 294D WOl
¢1°780°608% 4O INNOWYV dHL NI STYNLIANAIXA A LLINGNS
HAOWYddVSIA/AAOYddY

6107 ‘ST A
DNLIIIW NOISSIWINOD AINOOD YHANV'I

IDYHS TeosL]

HILVd NOLLVZIMOHLNV ¥ AHIATY A0 LNAWIOTI TAONIDOY

L221fJO vosLy Quno) sapuvy
uosuag Apui)




Check Register

Lander County, NV Packet: APPKTO0175 - 7/25/19 - COMMISSION

(

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Paymaent Date Paytent Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP POOL OPERATING-AP POCL OPERATING
205932 AM. ENGINEERING 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 43,500,00 203921
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Descriptien Dist Amount
243.000 02 Invoice 07/03/2019 AUSTIN MICRO SLURRY PROJECT - FA-33 0.00 21,600.00
055-000-54011 PAVING PROJECTS AUSTIN MICRO SLURRY PR 21,600.00
244.000 01 Invoice 06/21/2019 MAG CHLORIDE PROIJECT - FA-38 0.00 21,900.00
055-000-540311 PAVING PROJECTS MAG CHLORIDE PROJECT - 21,600.00
209601 A+ LOCK & GLASS SERVICE 07/25/2019 ) Regular 0.00 596,50 203922
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Accaunt Key Itam Descripiion ‘ Dist Amount
8025 Invoice 07/01/2019 CHANGE MORTISE HOUSING & RE KEY X2 0.00 596.50
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CHANGE MORTISE HOUS! 596.50
208629 ABACUS DATA SYSTEMS, INC. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 4,272.00 203923
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ttem Description Dist Amount
3450677783 Invoice 03/30/2019 YEARLY FEE/TECH SUPPORT/S USERS 3/30 0.00 4,272.06
001-021-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO YEARLY FEE/TECH SUPPOR 4,272.00
0C0098 ADVANCED DATA SYSTEMS INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 4,563.00 203924
Payable # Payahle Type Payahle Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahble Amount
(‘ Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
906017 Invoica 06/30/2019 PROCESSING SERVICES - JUNE 2019 0.00 4,563.00
001-002-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA CLERK 447.00
001-003-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TREASURER 514.00
001-006-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR 1,118.00
001-007-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA FiSC OFC 1,874.00
001-009-53919 SERVICES CONTRACT BLDG/PLAN 60.00
001-035-53200 COMPUTER. SERVICE GENERAL SERVICES 200,00
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES UTIL MGMT 175.00
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES UTIL MGMT 175.00
209571 AIR MEDICALGROUP HOLDING = 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 6,500,00 203925
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Actount Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
10914-05232019 |nvoice 05/23/201% MUNICIPAL SITE MMBRSHP. - 8/15/19 - 8/ 0.00 6,500.00
001-005-59205% PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MUNICIPAL SITE MMBRSH 6,500.00
202413 ALLISON MACKENZIE, LTD 07/25/2019 Ragular Q.00 4,045,68 203926
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Data Payabla Description Discount Amtount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
185560 Invoice 07/12/2019 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH JUNE 0.00 4,019.68
{0:-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES T 4,049.68
002502 ALPHIA CARD SYSTEMS, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0400 1,475.60 203927
payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Dascription Discourtt Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key ltem Deseription Dist Amount
INVE292649 Invoice 07/11/2019 EXTENDED WARRANTY FOR CARD PRINTE 0.00 1,479.60
001-012-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA EXTENDED WARRANTY FO 1,479.60

47 AMERICAN RED CROSS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 200.00 203928

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM Page 1 of 20




Check Register

Packet: APPKTO0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  PaymentAmount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payabla Ameunt
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
-206326 Invaice 06/30/2019 2019 LTS FACILITY FEE 0.00 200.00
052-055-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 2019 LTS FACILITY FEE 200,00
210423 AMERICAN SHOOTERS, INC 07/25/2019 Ragular 0.00 962.00 203929
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Accaunt Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
29312 Inveice 07/10/2019 POINT BLANK DELTA ELITE 1lIA VEST 0.00 962.00
001-013-53907 BVP FUNDING POINT BLANK DELTA ELITE 962,00
208365 AMPED-OUT-ELECTRICAL, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,951.70 203930
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key ltem Pescription Dist Amount
3322 Invoice 06/24/2019 REPLACE OUTLETS - ELQUIST & LIONS PAR .00 1,441.70
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC REPLACE OUTLETS - ELQUI 1,441.70
3325 Invoica 07/03/2019 SWIMMING POOL 0.0C 340,00
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA SWIMMING POOL 340.00
3327 Invoica 07/08/201.9 KIDS CLUR 0.00 170.00
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA KIGS CLUB 170.00
210274 AQUA SOURCE 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,750.88 20393t
Payable # Payable Type Payable Dats Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key {tem Description Dist Amount
39429 Invoice 07/03/201% PENTAIR 3HP 208-230V TEFC WHISPERFL 0.00 1,750.88
052-055-53570 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PENTAIR 3HP 208-230V TE 1,750.88
210002 ASSESSED VALUATION SPECIALISTS  07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 600,00 203932
Payable &# Payabfe Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ftem Description Dist Amount
139 tnvolcd 06/30/2019 BATTLE MTN LAND 0.60 150,00
001-006-58205 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES BATTLE MTN LAND - 150.00
141 Invoice 07/09/2019 BATTLE MTN LAND 0.00 450,00
001-006-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BATTLE MTN LAND 450,00
000330 B M CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 51,00 203933
Payahle # Payahle Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Accourit Key itam Descriptian Dist Amount
7/1/18 invoice 07/16/2019 REIMBURSEMENT - REGISTRATION RENE D.0C 51,00
001-035-59915 BATTLE MOUNTAIN CHA REIMBURSEMENT - REGIST 51.00
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 34,00 203934
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Pescription Discount Amount  Payahble Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
5/21/19 Invoice 06/27/2019 51168A18353 - CHIP COLPITTS 0.00 34,00
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS 51168418353 - CHIP COLPI 34.00
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 5,060,30 2930935
Payabla # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
50 Involce 06/28/2019 6 PED EAR CLIP SPO2 0.00 1,272.60
001-005-59373 SAFETY EXPENSES 6 PED EAR CLIP SPC2 1,272,60
51 Invoice 06/28/2019 PLUM 360 0.00 1,650,00
001-005-58373 SAFETY EXPENSES PLUM 360 1,650.00
52 lnvoice 06/28/2019 ACCUTORR 3 / BATTERY / STAND / THERM 0.00 2,1372.70
001-005-55373 SAFETY EXPENSES ACCUTORR 3 / BATTERY /S 2,137.70
215 B M FPOSTMASTER 07/25/201% Regular 0.00 436.80 203936

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 2 of 20




Check Register

Vendar Numhber

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
: Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Description Dist Amount
( ANE 2018 Involce 07/02/2019 MONTHLY WATER BILLS 0.00 436.80
226-000-53676 POSTAGE MONTHLY WATER BILLS 218.40
236-000-53676 POSTAGE MONTHLY WATER BILLS 218.40
209533 BATTERY SYTEMS INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 312,24 203937
Payable §# Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
4979776 Invoice 06/21/2019 BATTERY CHARGER 0,00 312,24
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BATTERY CHARGER 312.24
000220 BIG CHIEF MOTEL 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 389.82 203938
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payahble Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
JULY 2019 Invoice 07/05/2019 PARTY EXPRESS JULY 3-5 2019 0.00 389.82
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PARTY EXPRESS JULY 3-5 2 389.82
001275 BLUE MOON PORTABLES 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,860.00 203939
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Data Payabla Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
20076 Involce 06/30/2019 & UNITS DELIVERED TO PARKS 0.00 1,200,00
052-053-53980 UTILITIES 8 UNITS DELIVERED TO PA 1,200.00
20077 Invoice 06/30/2019 LANDFILL / GOLF COURSE 0.00 330.00
011-058-53980 UTILITIES LANDFILL / GOLF CQURSE 165.00
052-052-53980 UTILITIES LANDFILL / GOLF COURSE 165.00
20078 Invoice 06/30/2019 2 UNITS ADULT SOFTBALL FIELD £.00 330.00
052-053-53980 UTILITIES 2 UNITS ADULT SOFTBALL 330.00
(' '8 BOARD OF REGENTS 07/25/2019 Regular 6.00 20.00 203940
dayable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Deseription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Deascription Dist Amount
10093897/66 lnvaica 02/01/2019 CLINICAL SERVICES 0.00 20.00
003-040-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CLINICAL SERVICES 20,00
209859 BOBBY THOMAS 07/25/2019 Regutar 0,00 1,445.58 203941
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
7714719 - ASPEN  Invoice 07/14/2019 BAILEY HOMES ASPEN MODE SFD W/ ATT 0.00 399.90
001-008-53963 PLAN REVUE BAILEY HOIMIES ASPEN MO 359,90
7/14/18 - OXFOR Invcice 07/14/2019 BAILEY HOMES OXFORD PREMIER SFD W/ 0.00 449.71
001-008-53963 PLAN REVUE BAILEY HOMES OXFORD P 449.71
7/14/19 - SUBWA |nvoice 07/14/2019 TENANT IMPROVEMENT FOR SUBWAY RE 0.00 595.97
001-008-53963 PLAN REVUE TENANT [MPROVEMENT F 595.97
000308 BURNS FUNERAL HOME 07/25/2019 Reguiar 0.00 525.00 203942
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Item Dascription Dist Amount
5/5/19 Invoice 07/05/2019 HEATHMAN, JOHN 0.00 525.00
001-012-53170 CORONERS EXPENSE HEATHMARN, JOHN 525.00
208773 C & B OPERATIONS, LC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 5,041,61 203943
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Deseription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Pescription Dist Amount
10351598 Invoice 06/28/2019 2 VERTICAL CUTTERS 0.GQ 5,041.61
052-052-53820 REPAIR & MAINTENANC 2 VERTICAL CUTTERS 5,041.61
15 CASHEMAN EQUIPMENT 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 636.45 203944

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 3 of 20




Check Reglster

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  PaymentAmount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltam Description Dist Amount
1PS2974409 Invoice 07/15/2019 CLAMP TUBE 0.00 636.45
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CLAMP TUBE 636.45
210057 CFOA ¢/0 STOREY COUNTY 07/25/201% Regular 0.00 150.00 203945
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numnber Account Name Project Account Kay ltem Descrlption Dist Amount
7711718 Invoice 07/10/2G19 20158 REGISTRATION - JUSDIVIA JOHNSON .00 i50.00
001-003-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 2015 REGISTRATION - JUS 150.00
210057 CFOA C/0 STOREY CQUNTY 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 120.00 203946
Payable # Payahble Type Payable Data Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Brescription © Dist Amount
7/10/19 [nvolce 07/10/2018 201.9 MEMBERSHIP - JUSDIVIA JCHNSON 0.0¢ 120.00
001-003-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO 2019 MEMBERSHIP - JUSDI 120.00
210420 CHEEK CONSTRUCTION 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 77,180.00 203947
Payabla # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Pescription Dist Amount
100-1263 Invoice 06/28/2019 CONCRETE EQUIP FOOTINGS/SIDEWALKS/ 0.00 77,180.00
052-055-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS CONCRETE EQUIP FOOTIN 77,180.00
207577 CLARK STORE ALL 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 12,450,00 203048
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Atcount Key Item Description DIst Amount
841676 invoice 07/01/2019 2 8X8X20 CONEX BOXES 1 DGOR 0.00 8,300.00
052-055-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS 2 8X8X20 CONEX BOXES 1 8,300.00
841677 Invoice 07/01/2019 8X8X20 CONNEX BOX 0,00 4,150.00
4 226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES 8X8X20 CONNEX BOX 2,075.00
- ( 236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES 8X8X20 CONNEX BOX 2,075.00
230421 CULLIGAN RENO 07/25/2019 Regular 8.00 1,375.00 203949
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
59277 Involce 06/29/2019 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE/PM VISIT 0.00 1,375.00
001-013-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 1,375.00
207533 DEREK ZACHARIAS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 333,00 203050
Payabla # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description BiscountAmount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8/18/19 Invoice 07/17/2019 PER DIEM 40 HR CRIME SCENE INVESTIGA 0.00 333.00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING PER DIEM 40 HR CRIME 5C 333.00
208894 DISC JOCKEY CONNECTION & PHOT( 07/25/201¢ Regular 0.00 800.00 203951
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account ey Item Description Dist Amount
4TH OF IULY 201  [nvoice 07/08/2019 MUSIC 8 SOUND SYSTEM 0.00- 800.00
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES MUSIC & SOUND SYSTEM 800.00
209965 DOLAN CONSULTING GROUP 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 995.00 203952
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key Item Deserlption Dist Amount
1423-24052019-1 Invoice 05/24/2019 VERBAL DE-ESCALATION - RANGEL, ALEX .00 995,00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING VERBAL DE-ESCALATION - 985.00
002996 ECOLAB 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 223,74 203953

i

7/18/2019 3:20:47 PM

Page 4 of 20




Chack Replster

Vendor Number

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendar Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payahle # Payable Type Payabie Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
- Accaunt Numher Account Name ProJect Account Key ltem Deseription Dist Amount
( 768522 Invaoice 06/11/2019 MACHINE RENTAL 0.00 111.87
001-013-53700 PRISONERS MEALS MACHINE RENTAL 111.87
4070314 Invoice 07/11/2019 MACHINE RENTAL 0.co 111.87
001-013-53700 PRISONERS MEALS MACHINE RENTAL 111,87
002076 ELIZABETH BARELA 07/25/2019 Regular C.00 57152 203954
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Profect Account Key ftam Descriptlon Dist Amount
6/29/19 Involce 06/29/2019 REIMBURSEMENT AIRLINE TICKETS - HR € .00 470,60
001-021-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT AIRLINE 470.60
1/3/18 involce 07/03/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - BM TO AUSTI 0.00 100.92
001-021-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 100.92
600803 ELKD COUNTY LIBRARY 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 24,905.50 203355
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Bascription Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ftem Description Dist Amount
4TH QUARTER - 2 Invoice 07/01/2019 FY 2018/2¢19 APRIL MAY JUNE 0.00 24,905,50
052-062-53540 LIBRARY CONTRACTS FY 2018/2019 APRIL MAY J 24,905.50
004467 ETCHEVERRYS FOOD TOWN 07/25/201% Regular 0.00 847,56 203556
Payable # Payable Type Payable Pate Payable Dascription Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ftem Description Dist Amount
01-1301139 Invoice 07/08/201% AlR FRESHENERS / DISTILLED WATER 0.00 27.87
236-000-53820 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AIR FRESHENERS / DISTILL 27.87
01-1303040 Involca 07/11/2019 DONUTS 0.00 14.22
001-001-53970 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES DONUTS 14,22
ACCT #120 - MAY  Invoice 06/30/2019 FRUIT / SALAD 0.00 12.05
( 009-045-59251 RAW FOOD FRUIT / SALAD 7.23
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD FRUIT/ SALAD 4,82
ACCT #160 - JUN.  Invoice 06/30/2019 DONUTS 0.00 4.45
001-001-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES DOMUTS 4,45
ACCT 8229 - JUN  Invoice 06/30/2019 INMATE MEALS 0.00 888.97
Q01-013-53700 PRISONERS MEALS INMATE MEALS 888.97
208455 EVIDENT CRIME SCENE PRCD, 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 681.98 203957
Payable # Payable Typa Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
146678A Invoice 06/27/2019 EVIDENCE PREP? SUPPLIES 0.00 681.98
001-012-53820 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES EVIDENCE PREP SUPPLIES 681,98
210046 FASTSIGNS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 978,00 203958
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itern Description Dist Amount
75-77051 Involee 04/08/2019 DIMENSIONAL SIGNAGE ¢.00 978.00
001-020-53986 AB 65 DIMENSICGNAL SIGNAGE 978.00
003126 FREY SPRAY, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 140,461.60 203959
Payable # Payable Type Payahble Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
1925 Invoice 07/03/2019 6/2/19 - 6/30/19 - MOSQUITO SERVICES 0.0c 79,129.20
025-000-53660 MOSQUITO CONTROL 6/2/19 - 6/30/19 - MOSQU 79,129.20
1926 Invoice 07/03/2019 5/7/19 - 5/26/19 MOSQUITO SERVICES c.0C 51,636.40
025-000-53660 MOSQUITO CONTROL 5/7/19 - 5/26/19 MOsQUI 51,636.40
1937 Invaice 07/08/2019 4/22/19 - MOSQUITO SERVICES c.00 576.00
025-000-53660 MOSQUITC CONTROL 4/22/19 - MOSQUITO SER 576.00
1941 Invoice 07/13/2019 4/22/19 MOSQUITO SERVICES 0.00 $,120,00

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 5 of 20




Check Register

Vendor Numbaer Vender Name
025-000-53660

Payment Date
MOSQUITO CONTROL

Payment Type

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Discount Am
4/22/19 MOSQUITO SERVI

ount  Payment Amount Number
$,120.00

i— 2 G GRAPHICS 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 30,00 203980
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payahle Description DiscountAmount Payable Amount
Account Numher Account Name Project Account Key ltem Daseription Dlst Amount
2019 {48 Invoica 07/16/2019 BUSINESS CARDS - BRIGHT/BROOKS 0.00 30.00
001-005-53320 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BUSINESS CARDS - BRIGHT 15.00
001-008-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BUSINESS CARDS ~ BRIGHT 15.00
000357 GALLS INCORPORATED 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 860.00 203961
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
013069588 [nvoice 06/26/2019 ELITE W/ AXillA ELITE CARRIER {LOWE) 0.00 860.00
001-013-53807 BVP FUNDING ELITE W/ AXIlIA ELITE CAR 860,00
004463 GEM ST. PAPER & SUPPLY CO 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 999,72 203962
Payable & Payabla Type Payable Data Payable Descrlption Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2001659-01 Invoice 06/27/2019 SHAW PAD / HANDLE RING REMOVER 0.00 86.02
001-009-59260Q JANITORIAL SHAW PAD / HANDLE RING 86,02
2001895 Involce 06/20/2019 RINSE / PAPER BAGS / TOWELS 0.00 157.63
009-045-59253 KITCHEN SUPPLIES RINSE / PAPER BAGS / TO 4,58
009-047-54253 KITCHEN SUPPLIES RINSE / PAPER BAGS / TO 63.05
2001895-01 Involce 06/27/2019 GLOVES 0,00 83.50
009-045-58253 KITCHEN SUPPLIES GLOVES 50.34
009-047-59253 KITCHEN SUPPLIES GLOVES 33.56
2001910 Invoica 06/21/2019 SOAP / CENTERPULL TOWELS / BAR TOWE 0.00 &7.99
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL SOAP / CENTERPULL TOWE 87.99
( '001910-01 Invoice 06/27/2019 SOAP / TOWELS 0.00 136.03
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL SOAP / TOWELS 136.03
2002314 Inveice 07/08/2019 TOWELS / TOILET PAPER / URINAL SCREE 0.00 124.81
003-009-59260 JANITORIAL TOWELS / TOILET PAPER / 124,81
2002388 tnvolce 07/11/2019 COPY PAPER / TRASH CAN / DOLLY 0.00 264.72
001-001-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER / TRASH CAN 132.36
001-007-53820 SERVICE AND SLIPPLIES CCPY PAPER / TRASH CAN 132.36
2002428 Invoice 07/11/2019 OPTIMA UNIVERSAL ROLL TOWEL 0.00 58.62
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES OPTIMA UNIVERSAL ROLL 58.62
208668 GEC-GRAPHICS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 549250 203953
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Descripticn Dist Amount
190533A Invoica 05/31/2019 MAPPING SERVICES & SDFTWARE_ UPDAT 0.00 3,250.00
001-006-53600 MAPPING AND PLOTTIN MAPPING SERVICES & SOF 3,250.00
1905318 Invoice 05/31/2019 MAPPING PROIECT 0.00 2,242.50
300-068-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES MAPFING PROJECT 2,242.50
000282 HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,595.00 203964
Payable &# Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
16202 Invoice 07/02/2019 4632 SECTION CORNERS / SURVEY 0.00 1,405.00
001-006-53600 MAPPING AND PLOTTIN 4632 SECTION CORMERS / 1,405.00
15203 Invoice 07/02/2019 1391 LANDER COUNTY $URVEYOR 0.00 190,00
001-008-53963 PLAN REVUE 1391 LANDER COUNTY SU 190.00
Lo tt:1s) HILLTOP REFRIDGERATION, INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 261,94 3203955

77182019 5:20:47 PM

Page 6 of 20




Check Ragistar

Vandor Number

Packet: APPKTO0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payiment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Desctiption Discount Amount  Payable Amount
(' Account Number Account Name Project Account, Key ttem Description Dist Amount
212 tnvaice 07/13/2019 MAINTENANCE ON FREEZER 0.00 261.94
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA MAINTENANCE OM FREEZE 261,94
210250 HOLLAND AUTO PARTS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 432.60 203966
Payable & Payahle Type Payahle Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Namea Praject Account Key ltam Description Dist Amount
15406-7325 Invoica 06/24/2019 RUBBERTIE / TARP STRAP 0.00 12.15
001-017-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES RUBBERTIE / TARP STRAP 12,15
15406-7675 Invoice 07/02/2019 TIE DOWN 0.00 16.19
0C2-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TIE DOWN 16,19
15406-7742 Invoice 07/03/2019 FILTERS 0.00 58.89
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FILTERS 58.89
15406-7744 Invoice 07/03/2019 GEAROIL 0.00 11.36
002-066-53350 GAS AND OIL GEAR OIL 1136
15406-7753 Invoice 07/03/2019 BATTERIES / CORES 0.00 391.53
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BATTERIES / CORES 391.53
15406-7754 Credit Memo 07/03/2019 CORE RETURN 0.00 -20.00
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CORE RETURN ~20.00
15406-7756 Cradit Memo 07/03/2019 BATTERY/CORE ¢.00 -130.51
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BATTERY/CORE -130.5%
15406-7765 [nvoice 07/03/2019 BATTERY CORE RETURN G.co 92,09
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BATTERY CORE RETURN 92.99
210173 HUNT & SONS, INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 19,924.66 203867
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Iltem Daserlption Dist Amount
41288 Involce 05/01/2019 DIESEL 0.00 19,924.66
002-065-53360 GAS AND OIL DIESEL 19,924,668
000645 HY T. FORGERON 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 116,40 203968
Payable # ~ Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Descrlption Dist Amount
7/3/19 Invoice 07/15/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - AUSTIN COUR 0.00 116.40
001-021-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING TRAVEL REHMBURSEMENT 116.40
209600 I&E ELECTRIC 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 174.00 203969
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Accaunt Key Item Description Dist Amount
4811 Invaica 06/28/2019 TROUBLE SHOGT TRANSFER SWITCH 0.00 174,00
236-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TROUBLE SHOOT TRANSFE 174.00
001418 INLAND SUPELY CO INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 137.36 203970
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
2008624 Invoice 07/03/2019 TRASH BAGS 0.00 137.36
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TRASH BAGS 137.36
208477 INTEGRITY PEST MANAGEMENT 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 640.00 203971
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Deseription Piscount Amount  Payable Amount
Actount Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
12870 Invoice 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - AUSTIN PARK 0.00 100.00
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA ) QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 100.00
32873 Inveice 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - AMBULANCE 0.00 90.00
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90.00
32874 Invalce 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - SENIOR CENT 0.00 90.00

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 7 of 20




Check Registar

Vendor Numbar Vendor Name

Packet: APPKTO0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Payment Date Payment Type DiscountAmount  Payment Amount Number
001-00%-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90.00
384 Invoice 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - 122 MAIN ST, 0.00 90,00
001-008-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90.00
32885 Involce 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - 112 MAIN ST, c.00 90.00
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90,00
32888 Invoice 07/15/201% QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - YOUTH CENTE 0.00 50.00
001-009.-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90,00
3288¢ Involce 07/16/2019 QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE - AUSTIN TOW 0.00 90.00
£01-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA QUARTERLY PEST SERVICE 90,00
209037 JEAN ASHCRAFT-PFARR RD,LN 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 850.00 203972
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Diseount Ameunt  Payable Amount
Account Nurmber Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
1/30/19 - 8/24/1  Invoice 07/17/201% CONSULTATION/OBSERVA?ION/SURVEY/ 0.00 850.00
002-015-53919 SERVICES CONTRACT CONSULTATION/QOBSERVAT 850.00
208538 J-U-B ENGEMEERS, [NC. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 32,272.12 203973
Payable # Payable Type Payablz Date Payahble Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Item Description Dist Amount
0126598 Invoice 07/08/2019 PRICT: 10-17-080 - BM REMOTE FUEL 5Y$ 0.00 380.00
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRJCT: 10-17-08C - BM RE 380.00
0126599 Invelce 07/09/2019 PRICT: 10-17-079 AUSTIN JET A FUELING 5 0.0 264.09
380-000-53949 FAA AUSTIN GRANT PRICT: 10-17-079 AUSTIN | 264.09
0126600 Invoica 07/09/2019 PRICT: 10-17-078 BM HANGAR DESIGN FA 0.00 405.64
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRICT: 10-17-078 B HAN 205.64
0126621 Invoice 07/10/2019 PRICT;10-17-164 REALIGN TAXIWAY C FA 0.00 4,250.86
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRICT: 10-17-164 REALIGN 4,250.86
(‘ 126622 Invoice 07/10/2019 PRICT: 10-18-117 TAXILANE & ACCESS RO 0.00 12,683.49
380-000-53949 FAA AUSTIN GRANT PRICT: 10-18-117 TAXILAN 12,683.49
0126623 Invoice 07/10/2019 PRICT: 10-18-118 REHAB OF WEST APRON 0.00 9,843.82
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRICT: 10-18-118 REHAB Q 9,843.82
0126624 Invoice 07/10/2019 PRICT; 10-18-022 BM GENERAL SERVICES 0.00 859.59
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRICT: 10-18-022 BM GEN 854,59
0126625 Inveice 07/10/2019 PRICT: 10-18-022 BM GENERAL SERVICES 0.00 3,584.63
380-000-53947 FAA BATTLE MTN. GRA PRICT: 10-18-022 BV GEN 3,584.63
209686 JUSTICE-AY SOLUTIONS INC. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 7,457.00 203974
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
JULY 2019 - JULY  Invoice 07/18/2019 MAINTENANCE FEE - JAVS CENTRO CX RE 0.00 7,457.00
001-020-5356Q MAINTENANCE/CONTRA MAINTENANCE FEE 7,457.00
205794 KIMBALL MIDWEST 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 300,69 203975
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Accaunt Name Project Account Key Iltem Description Dist Amount
7253953 Inveice 07/05/2019 DRILL BITS .00 300,69
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC DRILL BITS 300.69
210424 KRISTINE ALEXANDER 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 211.00 203976
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ProJect Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8/4/19 Invoice 07/17/2019 PER DIEM REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TRAI 0.00 211.00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING PER DIEM REGIONAL PUBL 211.00
7 KYLE B. SWANSON ESQ. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 320.00 203977

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 8 of 20




Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payable # Payable Type
(‘ Account Number
492 [nvalce

001-020-53270

209742 LANDER HARCWARE
Payable # Payable Type
Accaunt Number

640722/145500  Invoice
005-044-55255
009-047-59255
008-048-53255

841574/145500  Inveice
009-044-59255

009-047-59255
009-048-59255
641593/145500  [nvoice
009-044-557255
009-047-59255
009-048-59255

£42044/19000 Invoice
001-017-53520

642071/19000 Invoice
001-017-53520

642278/15000 Invoice
001-017-53920

642308/18000  Invoice
001:017-53920

A2405/145500  [nvoice
002-065-53920

642504/1433C0  Involce
001-009-5356C

642507/145500  [nvoice
£01-009-53560

642521/145500  Invoice
226-000-53520

642732/145500  Involce
226-000-53880

£42751/145500  Invoice
0-016-53920

p42775/145500  [nvolce
226-000-53920

§43069/145500  invoice
£01-009-59260

003055 LEXIS-NEXIS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Numhber
3052097609 Invoice
001-021-53520

001112 LOUIS EANI
payable # Payable Type
Account Number
a/12/18 Invoice

002-001-53965

Payment Date

Payable Date

Payment Typa
Payable Description

Packet: APPKTO0L75-7/25/1% - COMMISSION

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Nama Fraject Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
06/10/2018 CASE #CV 10278 {ANDERSCN) 0.00 320.00
COURT APPOINTED COU - CASE # CV 10278 (ANDERS 320.00
LLC 07/25/2019 Regular c.0Q 718,17 203978
Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahble Amount
Account Name ProJect Account Key tem Description Dist Amount
05/06/2019 INSECT KILLER / POTTING MIX 6.0¢ 19.98
OFFICE SUPPLIES INSECT KILLER / POTTING 8.99
QFFICE SUPPLIES INSECT KILEER / POTTING 5.99
QFFICE SUPPLIES INSECT KILLER / POTTING 5.00
06/04/2019 FLOWERS 0.00 21.92
OFFICE SUPPLIES FLOWERS 9.87
OFFICE SUPFLIES FLOWERS 6.57
OFFICE SUPPLIES FLOWERS 5.48
06/04/2019 FLOWERS 0.00 5.98
QFFICE SUPPLIES FLOWERS 2,69
OFFICE SUPPLIES FLOWERS 1.79
OFFICE SUPPLIES FLOWERS 1.50
056/17/2019 STAR SCREWS / GARDEN STAKE 0.00 25.96
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES STAR SCREWS / GARDEN § 25,96
06/17/2019 PIPE / COUPLE / CLOTHESLINE HOOK 0.00 35.53
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PIPE / COUPLE / CLOTHESL 35.53
06/23/2019 BRUSH WHEEL / STRING BEAD WIRE 0.00 22,58
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BRUSH WHEEL / STRING B 22,58
06/24/2019 BOLT / KEYS 0.00 15.65
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BOLT / KEYS 15.65
06/27/2019 TRASH BAGS 0.00 13.99
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TRASH BAGS 13.59
07/01/2019 WINCOW AC UNIT 0.00 419,98
MAINTENANCE/CONTRA WINDOW AC UNIT 419.28
07/01/2019 CHAIN & SUPPLY FOR AC UNIT 0.00 14.08
MAINTENANCE/CONTRA CHAIN & SUPPLY FORAC U 14.08
07/01/2019 CAULKING, HOOKS 0.00 7.58
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CAULKING, HOOKS 7.58
07/08/2019 VALVE 0.00 26.99
REPAIR & MAINTENANC VALVE 26.99
07/08/2019 INSECT KILLER 0.00 35.97
SERVICE AND SUFPLIES INSECT KILLER 35.97
07/09/2019 HOSE 0.c0 31.99
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES HOSE 31.99
07/17/2015 DOOR CHIME 0.00 17.99
JANITORIAL DOOR CHIME 17.89
07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 594,00 203979
Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Project Accaunt Key ltem Description Dist Amount
06/30/2019 ONLINE LEGAL RESEARCH - JUNE 2019 0.00 584.00
LAW LIBRARY ONLINE LEGAL RESEARCH - 594,00
07/25/2019 Regular ¢.0c 254,80 203580
Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Project Account Key Itern Description Dist Amount
07/15/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - BATTLE MTN - 0.00 127.40
ADVANCED BOARD TRA TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 127.40

7/18/2019 5:20147 PM

Page @ of 20




Check Register

Vendor Number

Packet: APFKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type DiscountAmount  Payment Amount Number
6/3/19 [nvoice 07/16/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - BATTLE MTN - 0.c0 127.40
(' 001-001-53965 ADVANCED BOARD TRA TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 127.40
000502 MAITE NARVAIZA KOVIS 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 50.00 203981
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Descriptlon Pist Amount
6/18/19 Invelece 07/18/2019 INTERPRETER SERVICES 0.00 50.00
001-020-53460 INTERPRETERS INTERPRETER SERVICES 50.00
210259 MARTY ANN ECHEVARRIA 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 750.00 203582
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascrlption Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
INV #4 Invaice 07/01/2019 SECRETARIAL SERVICES 0.00 750.00
053-000-59950 MISCELLANEQUS SECRETARIAL SERVICES 750,00
003149 MATTHEW BENDER & CO.,, INC 07/25/2019 Regufar Q.00 88.08 203983
Payable # Payable Type Payable Pate Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dlst Amount
11656379/64391 invoice 06/20/2019 NV CIVIL PRACTICE MAN, 2019 0.00 88.08
001-021-53520 LAW LIBRARY NV CIVIL PRACTICE MAN., 2 88.08
210413 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GO 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 475.83 203984
Payahle # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
57509120 Invoica 06/25/2019 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SAR MEDICAL BA 0.00 27.55
001-012-53541 SEARCH AND RESCUE MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR 5A ‘ 27.55
57514178 Invoice 06/25/2019 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SAR MEDICAL BA 0.00 279.71
001-012-53641 SEARCH AND RESCUE MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SA 279.71
57549003 Invoice 06/26/2019 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SAR MEDICAL BA 0.0C 145.60
( 001-012-53641 SEARCH AND RESCUE MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SA 145.60
' 57565934 Invaice 056/26/2019 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SAR MEDICAL BA 0.00 4,90
001-012-53641 SEARCH AND RESCUE MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SA 4.90
57592458 Invoice 06/26/2019 MEDICAL SUPELIES FOR SAR MEDICAL BA 0.00 25.64
001-012-53641 SEARCH AND RESCUE MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR SA 25.64
57985988 Credit Memo 07/01/2019 DISINFECTANT SPRAY CREDIT 0.00 -7.57
001-013-53720 PRISONERS MEDICAL DISINFECTANT SPRAY CRE -7.57
2091561 MILLER LAW, INC 07/25/2019 Regular Q.00 42.50 203985
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Description Dist Amount
2931 Invaica 05/03/2019 ATTORNEY FEES 0.00 42,50
001-020-53220 COURT APPOINTED COU ATTQRNEY FEES 42.50
000604 MILLS PHARMACY 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 311.04 203985
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Armount
JUNE 2019 Invelce 07/01/2019 INMATE MEDICAL 0.00 311.04
001-013-53720 PRISONERS MEDICAL INMATE MEDICAL 31104
209973 NAPA AUTO PARTS 07/25/2019 Regular 0,00 1,479,256 203987
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amaunt  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
360675/52703 Invaice 05/21/2019 Qll. 0.00 35.94
236-000-53360 GAS AND QIL Ol 35.24
361439/52388 Invoice 06/03/2019 SAFETY FLARES / BATTERIES 0.0 663.36
001-017-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SAFETY FLARES / BATTERIE 663.36
62317/52703  Invoice 06/14/2019 PRESSURE WASHER / GAS CAN 0.00 383.48
052-055-59260 JANITORIAL PRESSURE WASHER / GAS 383.48

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 10 of 20




Check Reglster

Vendor Number Vendor Name
362523/52328 Invoice
¢ 001-017-53920

«62846/52703 Invoice
226-000-53920

363608/52702 Invoice
002-066-53520

363673/51320 Invoice
009-047-53350
£02-048-53350

353924/52703 Invcice
002-066-53880

353934/52703 Invoice
001-035-53920

363940/52703 Invoice
002-066-53880

364020/52703 Invoica
002-066-53360

364050/52703 Invoice
002-066-53360

210415 NATASHA SILL
Payable # Payable Type

Packet: APPKT0O0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
06/18/2019 CYLINDER FLEX / BRAKE CYLINDER FLEX C.c0 113.27
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CYLINDER FLEX / BRAKE CY 113,27
66/21/2019 OIL FUNNEL 0.00 1.99
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES OIL FUNNEL 1.99
07/02/2019 RAGS 0.00 19.00
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES RAGS 19.00
07/03/2019 BLSTR PK MINIATURES 0.00 6.81
VEHICLE EXPENSE BLSTR PK MINITURES 1.90
VEHICLE EXPENSE BLSTR PK MINIATURES 4.91
07/08/2019 OIL FILTER 0.00 11.86
REPAIR & MAINTENANC CIL FILTER 11.86
a7/08/2019 GLASS CLEANER / TIE DOWN / BUG WASH 0.00 100.85
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES GLASS CLEANER / TIE DOW 100.85
07/08/201%  OILFILTER 0.00 19.09
REPAIR & MAINTENANC CIL FILTER 15.09
07/09/2019 HYDRAULIC OIL 0.00 79.90
GAS AND OIL HYDRAULIC CIL 79.90
07/10/2019 MOTOR QIL, FILTERS 0.00 43,71
GAS AND OIt MOTOR OIL, FILTERS 43.71
a7/25/2019 Regular 0.00 404,20 203988

Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itern Description Dist Amount
2/28/19-8/2/19 Invoice 07/16/2019 ADVANCE TRAVEL RENQ ELECTIONS 0.00 ’ 404,20
001-002-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING ADVANCE TRAVEL RENO EL 404.20
0n3425 NATIONWIDE DRAFTING & OFFICES 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 125,61 202989
( ayable # Payabla Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
) Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
15-67668 Invoice 05/18/2019 NAME PLATE / SIGNATURE STAMP / ADDR 0.00 125.61
001-003-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPUES NAME PLATE / SIGNATURE : 125,61
002630 NORCO, INC. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 581.63 203990
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Deseription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Hem Description Dist Amount
26647436/ATEM  Invoice 06/05/2019 CARBON DIOXIDE 0,00 284.45
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CARBON DIOXIDE 284.45
26810222/ATEM  Invoice 06/28/2019 CARBON DIGXIDE 0.00 196.78
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CARBON DIOXIDE 196,78
26830239/ATEM  invoice 06/30/2018 CARBOMISER 0.00 80.0C
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CARBOMISER 80.00
26830337/U0891 [nvoice 06/30/2019 CYLINDER RENTAL 0.00 20,40
002-066-53820 REFAIR & MAINTENANC ' CYLINDER RENTAL 20,40
210257 NOVA GEOTECHNICAL AND INSPECT 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,249.50 203991
payable & Payahle Type Payable Date Payahle Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Iltam Description Dist Amount
R-1132 Invoice 06/29/2019 ENGINEERING FEES 0.00 1,249.50
011-058-53280 ENGINEERING ENGINEERING FEES 1,248.50
002708 NV DIVISION OF PUBLIC & BEHAVIO 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 918.33 203992
payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
20-01 Invoice 07/03/2019 JULY 2029 PUBLIC HEAITH NURSING SERV 0.00 918,23
003-040-53820 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE JULY 2019 PUBLIC HEALTH 918.33
209705 OVERHEAD FIRE PROTECTION, INC, 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,010.00 203993

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 11 of 20




Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Payment Date Payment Typa Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payabla # Payabla Type Payable Date = Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
0695 Invoice 06/30/2019 ELEVATOR CONTROL RECALL 0.00 1,010.00
081-009-535560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA ELEVATOR CONTROL RECA 1,010.00
209505 PEAK SCFTWARE SYSTEMS INC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 4,298.00 203994
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
020731 Invoice 07/02/2019 SPORTSMAN MEMBERSHIP 0.00 4,298.00
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SPORTSMAN MEMBERSHI 4,298.00
210224 PEGGY SUREA 07/25/2019 Regular .00 149.00 203995
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Dascription Dist Amount
1/29/19-8/2/19 Involce 07/12/2019 ADVANCE - ELECTIONS RENO 0.00 149,00
001-002-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING ADVANCE - ELECTIONS RE 149,00
602906 PERFORMANCE COMPUTING 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 24,504.90 203996
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Pescription Dist Amount
1154959 Invoice 07/08/2019 ASSESSOR - LC EMAIL DOMAIN ADDRESSE 0.0C 7,180.00
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR - LCEMAIL DQ 7,180.00
115496 Involce a7/08/2019 ASSESSOR - LABOR 0.00 862,50
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR - LABOR 862.50
1154962 Invoice 07/08/2019 ASSESSOR 0.00 487.50
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR 487.50
1155782 Invoica 07/15/2019 REC CENTER 0.00 1,059.95
052-055-53930 TELEPHONE/FAX REC CENTER 1,059.99
(' 155733 Invoice 07/15/2019 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 165.00
. 003-040-53930 TELEPHONE/FAX HEALTH & HUMAN SERVIC 165.00
1155784 Invaoice 07/15/2019 GOLF COURSE C.00 60.00
001-005-55205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GOLF COURSE 60.00
1156613 invoica 07/16/2019 PRINTER / DESKTGPS / TCUGHBOOK FA-5 0.00 14,689.91
029-00C-53033 COMPUTER PROGRAMS PRINTER / DESKTOPS / TG 14,689,91
003805 PETERBILT TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPM 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 405,12 203997
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Descripticn Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Prgject Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
7192221 Invoice 06/27/2019 BRAKE CLEANER / LUBRICANT 0.00 405.12
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BRAKE CLEANER / LUBRICA 405,12
207363 PHARMCHENM, INC. ] 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,227.65 203998
Payable # Payable Typa Payable bate Payable Pescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
428734 Invelce 06/30/2019 SWEAT PATCH ANALYSIS - JUNE 2015 0.00 1,227.65
284-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SWEAT PATCH ANALYSIS 1,227.65
003156 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL: 07/23/201% Regular 000 154,28 203989
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Projact Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
4/30/19- 6/30/1 Invoice 06/30/2019 3309198658 / 0012365276 0.00 102.86
001-013-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA 3309198658 / 001236527 102.86
2/1/18-7/31/19  lavoice 06/30/2019 3309198658 / 0012365275 0.00 51.43
001-013-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA 3309153658 / 001236527 51.43
722 POINT 5 BATTLE MTN TIRE & AUTO : 07/25/2019 Regular C.00

3,272.97 204000

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 12 of 20




Check Reglster

Vendor Number

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Dlscount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payabla # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
251796 Invoice 06/27/2019 TIRES 0.00 1,238.70
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TIRES 1,239.70
10515605 Invoice 06/27/2012 TIRES 0.00 1,254.36
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TIRES 1,294.36
1051668 Involce 07/10/2019 UNIT 29 0.00 337.85
001-01.2-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC UNIT 29 337,85
1051729 Invoice 07/05/2019 OIL CHANGE 0.00 73.20
001-023-533560 GAS AND QIL CIL CHANGE 73.20
1051858 Invoice 07/03/2019 UNIT 38 FLAT REPAIR 0.00 91.50
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC UNIT 38 FLAT REPAIR 91,50
1051310 Invoice 07/09/2019 TRAILER FLAT REPAIR 0.00 30.00
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TRAILER FLAT REPA(R 30.00
1051935 Inveice 07/09/2019 FLAT REPAIR 0.00 20.00
052-052-53830 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FLAT REPAIR 20,00
1052081 Invaice 07/11/2019 UNIT 39 0.00 192.36
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC UNIT 39 192,35
209879 QUEST MEDIA AND SUPPLIES, INC  07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 180.00 204001
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Bescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Nama Projact Account Key ttem Description bist Amount
487455 Invoice 06/30/2019 REMOTE VOIF, SEC/MOBILITY, VMWARE O 0.00 180.00
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE REMOTE VOIR, SEC/MOBIL 180.00
003201 QUILL CORP 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,741.86 204002
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
( 230767/C18194 |nvoice 056/20/2019 TONER 0.00 1,581.92
001-008-53920 SERVICE AND SUPFLIES TOMER 1,581.92
8330539/C18194 Invoice 06/25/2019 POP UP NOTES 0.00 24.99
001-007-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FOP UP NOTES 24,99
8425099/C18194 Invoice 07/01/2019 RECEIPT BOOK FOR GOLF COURSE 0.00 134.95
001.-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RECEIPT BOCK FOR GOLF C 134,95
210321 QUILL CORP 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,281.17 204003
Payable # Payable Type Payable Datz Payable Description Discaunt Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numher Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8128981/C54946 Invoice 06/14/2019 DESK / LATERAL FILE / BODKCASE 0.00 645.43
003-040-58205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES DESK / LATERAL FILE / BQO 645.43
8129225/C54946 Involce 06/14/2019 6 LGD ARMLSS CR VIYL 5T/BX CCL 0.00 242,52
003-040-55205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6 LGD ARMLSS CRVIYLST/ 242,52
8159644/C54946 Invoice 06/18/2015 SHARPSTAR SYSTEM 0.00 111,98
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SHARPSTAR SYSTEM 111,98
8230477/C54946 Invoice 06/20/2019 HAND SANITIZER / DISPENSER / ORGANIZ 0.00 137.96
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES HAND SANITIZER / DISPEN 137.96
8365514/C54945 Invoice 08/27/2019 TRIPLE SIDELOAD GLOVE BOX 0.00 79,98
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TRIPLE SIDELOAD GLOVE B 79,98
8397447/C54945 fnvoice 06/27/2019 CARD FILE / HANGING FOLDERS / POSTITS 0.00 63.30
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CARD FILE / HANGING FQOL 63.30
210277 QUILL CORP 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 36.56 204004
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payahla Description Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8456920/C57275  Involce 07/02/2G19 BOOKENDS 0.00 19.99
001-002-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BOOKENDS 19.99

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 13 of 20




Check Register

Packet: APPKTD0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Number Vendor Namme Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
8483613/C57275 Invoice 07/01/2019 PAPER SLEEVES / STRAPS 0.00 16.57
(‘ 001-002-53520 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PAPER SLEEVES / STRAPS 16,57
210303 QUILL CORP. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 25195 204005
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Dats Payable Pescription Dlscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8489117/C86893 Invoice 07/02/2019 CORK BOARD / FEBREZE / PUSH PINS 0.00 145,96
012-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CORK BOARD / FEBREZE / 145.98
8512240/C86893 Invoica 07/01/2018 MAGAZINE RACK 0.00 105.99
012-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUFPLIES MAGAZINE RACK 195.¢8
210282 QUILL CORP., 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 49,57 204006
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8260408/252790 Credit Memao 06/21/2019 PAPER 0.00 -199.95
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PAPER -99.98
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PAPER -95.97
#260408/C25279  Invoice 06/21/2019 STAPLER / BINDERS / PAPER 0.00 249,52
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES STAPLER / BINDERS / PAPE 124.75
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES STAPLER / BINDERS / PAPE 124.76
210279 QUILL CORP, 07/25/201% Regular 0.00 176.42 204007
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8529770/C25649 Invoice 07/05/201% PENS / CUPS / KLEENEX 0.00 161.44
001-010-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PENS / CUPS / KLEENEX 151.44
8564534/C25649 Involce 07/09/2015 PAPER CLIP HOLDER 0.00 14,98
001-010-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PAPER CLIP HOLDER - 14,98
( ) QUILL CORP. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 253.85 204008
" Payabla # Payable Typs Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Accaunt Key Item Description Dist Amount
8364645/C27923 Involce 06/26/2015 ENVELOPES, STAPLES 0.00 253.85
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES EMVELOPES, STAPLES 159.87
001-013-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES EMVELOPES, STAPLES 93,92
208398 RAUL CEIA IR, 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 717.00 204009
Payable Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8/11/18 Invoice 07/17/2018 PER DIEM 17TH ANNUAL GANG TRAINING 0.00 717.00
0C1-013-53710 PRISONER TRANSPORT PER DIEM 17TH ANNUAL G 717.00
210422 REMSA/CARE FLIGHT 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 250.00 204010
Payable # Payahle Typs Payable Date Payable Description Discaunt Amount  Payahle Amount
Accaunt Number Account Name Projact Account Key Item Descripticn Dist Amount
23049 Invoice 07/16/2019 BLS INSTRUCTOR COURSE - DELICIA PRIES 0.00 250.00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING BLS INSTRUCTOR CCURSE - 250.00
209514 RENO HYDRAULIC & REBUILD 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 28,00 204031
Payable # Payable Type Payabla Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payahla Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
£3121-C Invoice 06/21/2019 FREIGHT 0.0¢ 28.00
002-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FREIGHT 28.00
003256 RESERVE ACCOUNT 07/25/2019 Reguiar 0.00 10,000,00 204012
payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
f 12677159 - 7/9/1 Invoice 07/09/2019 ORDER POSTAGE FOR LC TREASURER OFF 0.00 10,000.00
\ 001-003-53676 POSTAGE ORDER POSTAGE FORLCT 10,000.00

7 /182019 5:20:47 PM

Page 14 of 20




Check Ragister Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Numbar Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
209359 REVIZE, LLC 07/25/2018 Regular .00 3,000.00 204013
( yable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Descilption Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ProjJact Account Key ltam Description Dist Amount
2486 Invoice 07/01/2019 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 19/2 0,00 3,000.00
300-068-53520 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBS 3,000.00
210043 RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS 07/25/2019 Ragular 0.00 7,889,00 204014
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Description Dist Amount
38247) Invoice 06/28/2019 REPAIR RAE CORP PKG UNIT #1& #2 0.00 6,884.00
001-009-53560 ‘ MAINTENANCE/CONTRA REPAIR RAE CORP PKG UNI 6,884.,00
342005 Invoice 06/29/2019 COMMERCIAL PLANNED SERVICE 0.00 315.00
052-055-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC COMMERCIAL PLANNED S 315.00
1438083-1, Invoice 06/29/2019 REPLACED FUSE / HOT WATER PRESSURE 0.c0 £90.00
001-013-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA REPLACED FUSE / HOT WA 690,00 |
209508 RUBIOS CAR WASH 07/25/2010 Regular 0.00 255,97 204015
Payahle # Payabla Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amaunt
APRIL 2019-JUNE  Invoice 07/02/2019 CAR WASH 0.00 255.97
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CAR WASH 25587
001202 SEVEN VALLEYS LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 14,100.98 204016
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Pescription Piscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbaer Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
{UME 2015 Inveice 07/05/2019 BITING FLY WORK 0.00 14,100,938
025-000-53660 MOSQUITO CONTROL BITING FLY WORK 14,100.98
NO1056 SIERRA ELECTRONICS 07/25/2019 Regufar .00 310,00 204017
( ayable # Payahle Type Payable Data Payahle Pescrlption Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
AR17486 Invoice 06/20/2019 KINGSTON FIRE / PROGRAM RADIOS FA-2 0.00 310.00
{56-000-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS KINGSTON FIRE / PROGRA 310.00
208322 SIERRA NEVADA CONSTRUCTION, Ih 07/25/2018 Regular 0.00 260,001.08 204018
Payable i Payable Type Payable Date Payablz Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Descriptlon Dist Amount
57020-1 nvoice 06/30/2015 AUSTIN MIRCO SLURRY PROJECT - FA-33 0.00 260,001.08
055-000-54011 PAVING PROJECTS AUSTIN MIRCO SLURRY PR 260,001,08
003749 SILVER STATE INTERNATIONAL 07/25/2019 Reguiar 0.cC 891.67 204019
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Iltem Description Dlst Amount
5p515627 Invoice 05/29/2019 VALVE / BREATHER / TEE / TUBING 0.00 . 193,07
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC VALVE / BREATHER / TEE / 193.07
5P519511 Credit Meamo 06/28/2019 PUMP 0.00 -678.96
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC PUMP -678.96
5p519542 Invoice 06/28/2019 PUMP / REPAIR / CONVERSION / QUTPUT 0.00 1,300.57
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC PUMP / REPAIR / CONVERS 1,300.57
SP519678 Invoice 07/01/2019 POGO STICK 0.00 76.99
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC POGO STICK, 76,99
210418 SLOTHOWER PEDIATRICS, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 300.00 204020
payahle # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay ltem Description Dist Amount
1005 Invcice 02/25/2019 AH EXAM 2/25/19 - CASE 1902-0040 Q.00 300.00
001-012-5392¢ SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AH EXAM 2/25/19 - CASE 300.00
209215 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,607.93 204021,

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM Fage 15 of 20




Check Reglster

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Payment Type Discount Amount  PaymentAmount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payabhle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
( Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Descrlption Dist Amount
04015-07 Invoice 05/21/2019 REPAIR OF CASE BLADE #306 Q.00 1,607.93
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC REPAIR OF CASE BLADE #3 1,607.93
001826 SPB UTILITY SERVICE INC 07/25/2019 Regufar 0.00 3,743.65 204022
Payable # Payable Type Payable Datz Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Description Dvst Arount
18-312 Involce 07/01/2C19 MONTHLY TECH FEES 0.00 3,743.65
226-000-53995 TECHNOLOGY FEES MONTHLY TECH FEES 1,871.83
236-000-53995 TECHNOLOGY FEES MONTHLY TECH FEES 1,871.82
003510 ST OF NEVADA 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 4,700.52 204023
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Biscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key ftem Description Dist Amount
I/1/18 Involce 07/01/2019 ACCT #743 - PERS CONTRIBUTION 0.00 4,700.52
059-000-53457 GROUP INSURANCE - LC ACCT #743 - PERS CONTRI 4,700.52
207606 STATE OF NEVADA PPS-RCC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 367.50 204024
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbear Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
50715/880205  Invoice 07/01/2019 FINGER PRINTS 0.00 367.50
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FINGER PRINTS 367.50
210354 STEPHEN C. MOLLATH 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 2,925.00 204025
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Iter Description Dist Amount
6/27/19 Invoice 07/01/2019 BM AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN 0.00 225.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BM AIRPORT LAYCUT PLA 225.00
927 invoice 07/01/2019 TOWN OF AUSTIN ST RECONFIGURATION 0.00 2,700.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIGNAL SERVICES TOWN OF AUSTIN ST RECO 2,700.00
207717 SUMMIT ENGINEERING CORP. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 18,526.68 204026
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Descriptien Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
45491, Invoice 07/05/2019 PRICT: 1-29735 TOWN OF AUSTIN SURVE 0.00 6,440.67
029-000-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS PRICT: 129735 TOWN OF 6,440.67
45507 Involce 07/05/2019 PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVEE FA-28 0.00 12,086.01
055-000-54018 BATTLE MTN FLOOD LE 05500054018 PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVFE 12,086.01
207536 SYsSco 07/25/2019 Regular 0.0 1,101.26 204027
Payable & Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
285508574 Inveice 06/26/2019 RAW FOOD ’ 0.00 499.01
009-045-59251% RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 299.40
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 199,61
285531011 Invaice 07/10/2019 RAW FOOD 0.00 602,25
009-045-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 361.35
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 240,90
004394 SYSCO LAS VEGAS, INC, 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 94152 204028
Payable ¥# Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
117965216 Invaice 06/27/2019 RAW FOOD 0.00 54173
003-044-56251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 541,73
117982858 lnvalce 07/11/201% RAW FOOD 0.00 399.79
009-044-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 399.79
209873 THATCHER COMPANY, INC, 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 3,823.87 204029

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 16 of 20




Check Register

Vendor Number

Pacl

ket: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Piscount Amount  Payahle Amount
(’ Account Number Account Namie Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
J50852 Invoice 07/08/2019 CHLORINE WWTP 0.00 2,888.40
235-000-53820 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CHLORINE WWTP 2,888.40
5050803 Invoice 07/08/2019 CHLORINE WELL #7 0.00 828.03
226-000-53820 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CHLORINE WELL 7 828.03
5050831 Involce 07/08/2019 CHLORINE WELL #5 ¢.00 107.44
226-000-53520 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CHLORINE WELL #9 107.44
210378 THE CENTER FCR CHANGE, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 941.24 204030
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key {tam Description Dist Amount
107 Invoica 05/31/2019 CRISIS INTERVENTION, JOSEPH CROSS 0.00 171,12
001-013-53720 PRISCNERS MEDICAL CRISIS INTERVENTION, JOS 171.12
250 Invoice 06/26/201% PSYCHIATRIST, AARON WADE CRUTCHER 0.00 273.50
001-013-53720 PRISCNERS MEDICAL PSYCHIATRIST, AARON WA 273,50
333 Invoice 07/01/201% MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT AARON CR 0.00 227.32
001-013-53720 PRISCNERS MEDICAL MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSM 227.32
343 Invoice 07/09/2019 THERAPY SESSION JAIME SAM 0.00 134.65
001-013-53720 PRISONERS MEDICAL THERAPY SESSION JAIME S 134.65
351 Invoice 07/11/2019 THERAPY SESS!ON AARCN CRUTCHER 0.00 1234.65
001-013-53720 PRISONERS MEDICAL THERAPY SESSION AARON 134.65
004471 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 1,644.30 204031
Payahla # Payahble Type Payahla Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Accaunt Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
840529438 Invoice 07/01/2019 JUNE 2019 0.00 1,644.30
(, 001-021-53520 LAW LIBRARY JUNE 2019 1,644.30
208034 TINA MARIE BISIAUX 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 160.00 204032
Payable ¥ Payable Type Payable Date Payabte Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2/4/19-7/14719  Invoica 07/15/2019 DRUG COURT TESTING 0.00 160.00
284-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLSES DRUG COURT TESTING 160.00
208684 TORRES AMBULATORY VETERINARY 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 10000 204033
Payabla # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
008831 Invoice 07/02/2019 SPAY/NEUTER VOUCHER VC728750,VC72 0.00 100.00
001-014-53903 FERAL CAT PROGRAM SPAY/NEUTER VOUCHER V 100.00
210391 TRACIE K. LINDEMAN 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 225.00 204034
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Bescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
0100082 Invoice 07/01/2019 INVESTIGATION COSTS - CR CASE STATE VS 0.00 22500
001-021-53480 INVESTIGATIVE COSTS INVESTIGATION COSTS - C 225,00
208970 TRANS UNION 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 9,05 204035
Payabla # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Accaunt Key Item Dascription Dist Amount
06526857 Invoice 06/27/2019 EMPLOYMENT CREDIT REPORT 0.00 8,05
001-012-53153 EMPLOYEE RECRUITING EMPLOYMENT CREDIT REP 9.05
209799 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 07/25/2019 Regutar 0.00 843,75 204036
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Daseription Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
' Account Number Account Name Project AccountKey  ltem Description Dist Amount
{ )25-265838 Invoice 07/10/2019 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - FA-50 0.00 843.75
' 029-000-53033 COMPUTER PROGRAMS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - F 843,75

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 17 of 20




Check Register Packet: APPKTO0175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Nuimber
210048 UNITED RENTALS EXCHANGE 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 300.00 204037
(' 1able # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Pescription Dist Amount
170776805-001  lavoice 06/24/2019 CONFINED SPACE TRAINING 0.00 300.00
226-000-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING CONFINED SPACE TRAININ 150.00
236-000-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING CONFINED SPACE TRAININ 150.00
001973 USA BLUE BOQK 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 404,48 204038
Payahje # Payable Type Payabla Date Payable Description ’ Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itarm Description Dist Amount
936518 Inwvoice 06/27/2019 RETROFIT KIT BUSHING WRENCH 0.00 373.39
236-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC RETROFIT KIT BUSHING W 373.35
936692 Involce 06/27/2019 GEAR WRENCH 0.00 31.09
236-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC GEAR WRENCH 31.09
000874 WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 50,00 204039
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amaunt  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
1819002015 Involce 06/27/2019 TOXICOLOGY SERVICES APRIL-JUNE 2019 0.00 50.00
£01-012-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA TOXICOLOGY SERVICES AP 50.00
004473 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 200.82 204040
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Item Description Dist Amount
17924572 Invoice 07/02/2019 WATER BOX EXTENSION LID 0.00 1,149,009
052-052-53840 REPAIR & MAINTENANC WATER BOX EXTENSION LY ) 1,149,085
CM 17811268 Credit Memo 07/03/2019 CREDIT/BOX EXTENSION LID 0.00 -048.27
052-052-53380 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CREDIT/BOX EXTENSION LI «948.27
( 7 WESTERN NV KENWORTH, LLC 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 24478 204041
- rayahle # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Piscount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key ltem Bescription Dist Amount
WHN5070 Invoice 06/27/2019 2015 KENWORTH T370 - BATTERIES 0.00 244,78
001-017-53840 REPAIR & MAINTENANC 2019 KENWORTH T370-B .244.78
207837 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CO. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 33600 204042
Payahle # Payahle Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Item Description Dist Amount
12/31/18 - 50010 Invoice 12/31/2018 16-X-MAINTAINER 1 .00 336.00
002-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES 16-X-MAINTAINER 1 336.00
210294 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CO.,, IN( 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 101.19 204043
Payable # Payable Type Payabte Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key ltam Descriptien Dist Amount
3291 - 500232 Invoice 06/26/2019 PUBLIC HEARING 0.00 101,19
001-008-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PUBLIC HEARING 10119
001343 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CO., INt 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 298.60 204044
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Prajact Account Key ltam Description Dist Amount
3285 - tCEXEC Invoice 07/03/2019 ADVISORY BOARD VACANCY 0.00 172.60
001-005-53020 ADVERTISING ADVISORY BOARD VACANC 172.60
6/30/19 - LCEXEC [nvoice 06/30/2019 56-X-LANDFIL EQUIP OPER 0.00 126.00
001-0085-53020 ADVERTISING 56-X-LANDFIL EQUIP OPER ™ 125.00
208136 ZONES, NC. 07/25/2019 Regular 0.00 215,00 204045

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM Page 18 of 20




Check Register

Vendor Number Vendar Name
Payable # Payable Type
( Account Number

+3102370101 Invoice
001-020-539%1

Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Date Payahla Description Disceunt Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
06/10/2019 UNIV DOCK D000 0.00 215.00
MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR UNIV DOCK D600 215.00
Bank Code AP POOL OPERATING Summary
Payabie Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 251 125 0.00 809,082,15
Manual Checks ¢ 1] 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks o 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0,00
251 125 0.00 809,082,15

&5&@"" o9-18-11

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM

Page 1¢ of 20




Check Register Packet: APPKT00175-7/25/19 - COMMISSION

( ' Fund Summary
Fund Na;me Pertod Amount
999 POOLED CASH FUND 7/2019 .. 809082.15
809,082.15

7/18/2019 5:20:47 PM Page 2C of 20




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number 1
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSTON IS:
Discussion and possible action on whether to accept the Nevada Department of

Transportation’s (NDOT) upcoming Fiscal Year Work Program, and all other matters
properly related thereto,

Public Comment:

Background: NDO'T’S Annual Presentation of the upcoming year’s work program and
summary of the year's county consultation process.

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE

NAME: MURPH GLOVER REPRESENTING: NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ADDRESS:
PH: 775-888-7123 PH:

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAT BUSINESS HOURS?
WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: KRISTINA L. SWALLOW

JOB TITLE: DIRECTOR, NEVADA DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION

SEECITIC REQUESTTO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:

ACCEPTANCE OF NDOT'S FISCAL YEAR 2020 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM AND VALIDATION OF THE TOP 2
COUNTY CONCERNS BASED ON PREVIOUS DISCUSSIONS.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
NDOT'S ANNUAL PRESENTATION OF THE UPCOMING YEAR'S WORK PROCRAM AND SUMMARY OF THE
YEAR'S COUNTY CONSULTATION PROCESS.

WHATLACTION WOULD YOLLLIKE. THE ROARD TO TAKE 80 RESOLVE THIS ISSUR?

ACCEPTANCE OF NDOT'S FISCAL YEAR 2020 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM AND VALIDATION OF THE TOP 2
COUNTY CONCERNS BASED ON PREVIOUS DISCUSSIONS,

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES, NOX
AMOUNT §

ey

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? NO X _

WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

ALY BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING:

I8 ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TQ THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES NO X

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT
MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING
OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA,

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES NO

THE QOMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS
FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
ALL INFORMA/] STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE - o - . DATE 5/ < /’ Zor 1
{The Lander (}ouuty Board of Commissioners meets the 29¢ and 4th 'l’huraday of each month

Lander County e 50 State Route 805, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 e 775-635-2885 fix-636-5332




kbright@landercounty. |

m: Glover, Michael <mglover@dot.nv.govs
aent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 9:59 AM
To: kbright@!landercountynv.org

Cc: Bonner, Robert
Subject: Lander County Commission Agenda Request
Attachments: Lander Agenda Request - Signed.pdf
TIEVADA
DOT
Fare 400 CIRECTED.
LANDER COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA REQUEST

To Whom [t May Concern:

Each year the Nevada Department of Transportation is honored to meet with your
county commission to present future planning efforts for the statewide transportation
program. This is an ongoing effort to stay connected to the needs and concerns of your
county.

We request to be scheduled on the July 25, 2019 Commission meeting agenda as
close to the beginning of the meeting as possible. There is no request for a time certain
agenda item and if acceptable we ask that you hear our agenda item when we
arrive. This helps to minimize travel time and staff being away from the office.

NDOT also requests that this be listed as an action item so that the commission may
take action on the following two items:

1. Accept the annual work program.
2. Validate the top two concerns based on previous discussions.

If there are specific items you would like us to address please let us know. We look
forward to being with you again this year as we work together to create a safe and
connected transportation system for the State of Nevada.

Regards,
Lee Bonner | PMP, CSSBB Murph Glover
Government | Tribal Liaison Government | Tribal Liaison
State Railroad Coordinator Associate
State of Nevada | Nevada Department of State of Nevada | Nevada Department of
Transportation Transportation
0: (775) 888-7122 O: (775) 888-7123
C: (775)434-4548 | C: {775)720-2022

E: lbonher@dot.nv.qov E: mglover@dot.nv.gov




EVADA YIEVADA
DoT /DOT

Vimrrne

This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination or copying of this communication
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message.







[VIEVADA

ff 547 aup connEcTeD

NDOT Mission, Vision, Core Values, and Goals

Our Vision:

To be a leader and partner in delivering effective transportation solutions for a safe and
connected Nevada.

Our Mission:

Provide and preserve a transportation system that enhances safety, quality of life and
economic development through innovation, environmental stewardship and a dedicated
workforce.

Core Values:

* Respect — Treat others with dignity and value their contributions

* Integrity — Do the right thing

* Accountability ~ Take pride in our work and be accountable for our actions
+ Communication — Communicate with transparency and responsivenesé

+ Teamwork — Foster collaborative and effective partnerships

* Flexibility — Be responsive to changing conditions and open to new ideas

Our Goals:

« Safety first

« Cultivate environmental stewardship

» Efficiently operate and maintain the transportation system in Nevada
* Promote internal and external customer service

+ Enhance organization and workforce development




a Marsall S‘tee Sisolak

aherine Byne

Lt Governor Governor State Controller

District 1

Fank Martin

Virginia Valentina Len Savage Emil “B.J" Almberg
District 1 District 2 District 3

Cole Mortensen Tracy Larkin-Thomason
Deputy Director Deputy Director Deputy Director

Rohert Nellis
Administration

Senior Staff

Kristina L, Swallow
Director

‘Vacant

Sondra Rosenbeg - Vaéént Sean Sever Vacant
Planning Operations Communications Engingering

Mary Martinl Mike Fuess Boyd Ratliff
District 1 Digtrict 2 District 3




County




Ll wesue )y Aol SoUS T, |

2ZLHS JO/PUE 055 U0 Modi LsDY 40 aBeudis igjsu

S1EISISIL BU] IX© SO|DJUIA SE Jiul paads 2SBal09p 01 LeZ NXT 18 0g-] U0 abeubis pesds asiney sjuawanctdwy Asres Jurel] 187 UK 1€ 08

uopsabuoo ssappe pue Buiybiy aaoadw

‘py youeyY 534019 PUB GOE HUS T8 UOBBN|BAS JOLU0D LORIBSIBIUI 19NPUOY)

i

SAY AAY UCS]IAA
uosiiz 3 sbuudg uelpul *ABAA 9SIOUPIIM oAV Y98I70 Plog) Jesu seale [eljuspisal Bulisixa Jeal g Uo sjempunos jgjsy) @ sbuudsg ueipu) ‘Aepa SSICUPRIIAA "SAY ¥eB1D) Plog) Jeau SfRMpPUNOS JieisUl 0g |

LoD

Aunog 1apued nelybnoiy; siopiuoo sppim peysygelss fuoje sbeubis Suruem apim 19nas

SPIEPUBIS OLNW 199 0} AMOY 10AN Ul Aunos J8pueT inaybnoiy) syemssold Jonsuos MOH LOGN lie sjusiuaaoidu JIEMSS0ID UBLISSPad

swewsAaidust A12jes Uelsapad 10} SSTIOUYIROY UIPIUNOIA SINET Sl 1E G0S US 10 ABMPROJUONSOSIOR Sy Sjenieng .~ - .~ uopeniene Ryeies Uondesiel] G08 HS

- Uopeljeysul,9BEiIBis PR S SIBYS,  {1e) pIenb.BLILSPIM 1SPINOUS 08 ST

JWWNG 008, qog BO[E.08 S, U0 8BeUBIS PE0Y 3L SIS, PUS SRl pIen-IsisLi “S1epmaus Uspin

. NOLLIS5SI0 ALRIOING . . ALRIOKR
SAILIHOMd ALNNOD d3ANV

S3LLIFORd ALNNOCD



S A1obaaen »
7 £1059318D) wemesmewmse

Z A1oba1e)d =
L KioBajed

mmE_:_o>
Jlyed} MO| Yum speocy :¢ Aiobajes

S91N0J 9]E1S aWN|oA Jomo] 1y Atobhoje)

SPEO| ¥on.}
pue oiyel) ybiy Apaipejay :¢ Aiobajen

de T Ny oy
 esium =FL Lot w %M:&Mwﬁ %&W..mu

speo| yoni} Anesy
pue sswin|oA oiel} ybiH :z Aiobajyen

spaads oijen

ybiy pue ssaooe pauwl| yum sAemssaidxe __ s N Lef— 1
pue ‘shemaay) ‘sejejsiap] i} AoBajeny | R0 L T eq sotEm




ROAD CATEGORIES

DESCRIPTION

CATEGORY

Category 1
" Category 2
ey Category 3

AP AR category ’ A
s Category 5




Safety




2017 Crash Totals
Property Damage Only Crashes 57
Injury Crashes 23
Fatal Crashes 3
Total Crashes 83
Fatalities 3
injuries 24

0.2% of Nevada's Total Crashes
occurred in Lander.,

1.0% of Nevada’s Fatal Crashes
occurred in Lander.

0. 1% of Nevada’s Injury Crashes
occurred in Lander.

High Crash Density

Low Crash Density

TOTAL CRASHES IN LANDER
ANNUALLY

2610

2411

2012

2013

2014

2015

20le ¥

2017 Lander Crash Density Map

EVADA
DOT

SAFE AN CONRECYED,

j 108

H 110




@ R OANN L 2 Weather, Time, and Day

CRASHES BY DAY OF THE WEEK

In 2017 the majority of Lander County crashes occurred
between the time of 12:00 PV and 3:00 PM.

Saturday and Sunday saw the most crashes attributing to
39% of total crashes,

Deceniber saw the highest amount of crashes in 2017 with
14, November the least with 3.

On average Lander County experienced a fatal crash once
every 122 days.

CRASH HOUR RANGE CRASHES BY WEATHER TYPE

120044 - 07:39M |
3:008M - 05:59AM
06:06aM - 0B:59aM  [EIEE
3:00AM - L1:59AM
12:00P4 - 02:50PM
QVOPN - D5 159PM
06:00PM - DE:ISIPM

03:00PM - 113300 |

FATAL CRASHES BY MONTH

i i 1

0 I I l

TAN FEB  MAR APR  MAY JUN JUL  AUG $EP  OCT NOV DEC

w Fatal Crash

INJURY AND PDO CRASHES BY MONTH

EVADA
_

FSARE AND CQUNECTED

Kinjury Crash  ® Property Damage Only

La’n.dér




Drivers and Vehicles

TOP DRIVER FACTORS DRIVER DISTRACTIONS

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT (COMPUTERS,
ON BOARD NAVIGATION SYSTEM, ETC)

UNKNOWN

CEL PHONE

AMNHVIALS

W APPARENTLY NORMAL - 73% BINATTEMTION/DISTRACTED - 9%

% FELL ASLEEP, FAINTED, EATIGUED, ETC, - 6% 1 HAD BEEM DRINKING - 5 : TOP CONTRIBUTING FACTORS

BLLNESS - 3%

1% of Lander crashes involved a
Motorcycle.

59% of Lander crashes involved a
Lane Departure,

: 16% of Lander crashes occuired at

. RANOFFROAD  UNSAFELANE FALURETO KEER  DRIVING TOD BT UNENGWIN
an Intersection. CHAMGE  WePROPERLANE  FAST FOR AVORIANCE
CONDITIONS

* Multiple Deiver and Contributing fastors are allowed par unit

DRIVER AGE RANGE
18
16
14

12

21-25 26-35 36-45 46-55 66-75 76-85

EMDA ®Male B Female
DOT

SFE ARG LOMRECTED




Non~Motorists

No Non-Motorist crashes reported for this county.

EVADA
DOT

SAFE NS EOUNECTED -




- Traffic Counts




o

‘ [-_=

&

)

gi

MILES ;,I

0 25 5 16 15 20 25 =)
[—— ] I T Iy

Lander County

R
Lander (015) r

Battle Mountain
See Enlarged Map 4

5’ 0019

A -

Sf

¢
Red Dot - Temporary Traffic Station ‘{i
Blug Number - Average Annual Dally Traffic Coupits

2
Blue Dot - Parmanent Station Number {’
ation

Purple ATR - Permanent Traffic Recording St
. i

EUREKA

B ron CECETIM RE oOTaans b RSeoGe MM OweoMES &M

7 Ausiin WP
£ See Bnlarged Map

§
|
i

L4 -';;
rj noeo Hingston !
¢ M,,mums”ﬁ‘im@%;gmcmmmmmwm
g-?‘ e COUNTY
s N‘f |




ALLEN RD

3 | It
'5% £002.83,

Ao Battle Mountain
#0004
" 4588

3

‘Hﬂwviééé

==
o &
O

0047309
Ao
fs’oma @
%“?VQ 1806,
0053 %,
e "
. e ; A,
Red Dot - Temporary Traffic Station 1 ERLAET é%
Blue Number - Average Annual Daily Traffic Counts - o ggg7
Blue Dot - Permanent Station Number 2 i % .
Purple ATR - Permanent Traffic Recording Station =
|
N
MILES
0 25 0.5 I

Battle Mountain
& Austin
Lander (015)




Blue Number - Average Annual Dally Traffic Counts

Red Dot - Temporary Traffic Station
Blug Dof - Permanent Station Number

ALNNOD YHIAHE
ALNNOD HAGNVT

Pz eIuasry ¢ urelunoy
ey 1seq

Purple ATR - Permanent Traffic Recording Station

8ke0
0084

ALNNOD LGTOaWAN

6CC Ur1unogy
UMOIUMO(] SMed 1S9\

(510) 3opuey soSueyormnuy ¢ oreisiouy




Work Program




Lander County FFY2020 Work Program

Eureka
L R

235
Battle 2
Mountain

24pHs -

s .urchm
l‘j IHBI’B

Prepared by:
Nevada Department of Transportation
June, 2019

This Map is for display purposes only.
No liahility is assumed for the information
displayed hereon,




Z 10 | 8bed abueys o} pafang s 5102/12/9

0SZ'995°28 TVLOL

31V.LS Buipund
sjusueleg adAl
98 Je spus g/ Je suibsq iscdepiy
Ol (2liw) souesir jo peoy plal4 sBuuds JoH Jo LHON ssiiy
8171 01 peoy JBHIN USLEQ 10 LINOS So|Ily 600 WOold :UoNEosT]
{eag diyn uonduoseg
000'981.$ NOD _mmm a_co 50€ mm SBL 10005108V

1vIg Bupungy
HLNSoY/qeYSN/SUcDaY Py [adA]
Fr'E 18 Spus ¢ e suibeg sodeliy ' (sjiw} eouelsiq jo
unsny 10 spiS 1883 01 S0¢ HS 40 SpIS 1883 g5°0 Wold luofeoso
©s1n02 Bulieam papeid uado Aempeos 1ongsucosy ucpduoseq
08z's15'sE NOD Aempeoy jJonnsucosy Ugsty 05 SN el 21004102V
T N 80IN03g. vcsn_ - {358U). moaa_.ﬂowuﬂmcnmwoo._ . atdhts

._.mOn_m_m S?EOON_& V_N_O_..S ONON 14vdd ALNNOD HIANYT AIS00dd 0202 ¥V3A TvISIS

1H30d3d NVEDO™d MHOM 0202 LdVya ALNNOD HIANVY1 GIS0d0dd



Lander County FFY2021-23 Work Progra

PR e

o Winnemuech [

! /"‘"‘“"w—.'-.,_...r"*"‘_"

; l;a_{__l__da;

- Hurmoldt
Lander

- Chiiratili|
L Reral

ElkS -
Elireka &

Prepared by:
Nevada Department of Transportation

Mo liability is assumed for the
June, 2019

displayed hereon.

This Map is for display purposes only.
information




Z 10 Z obed efueyd o} elgng s 610¢/1¢/9

0% 0$ 000°026% avioL
31V.iS Buipung
sjusuueleg adA}
8 dN LOVTH 4 392dISSS0UD) 1S8IESN (LONED0T]
pieno sen Bugsix3 soedey uonduosaq
Emsw m_wmo Bupsixg SN_%m POE HS BRL  $0006L0ZV]
i mbﬁw mc_EE_ e

31¥1S Bupun
sjustuaneg adAL
1278 & spus 50°6 1e sulbeq 1sodsiy 91 "¢ (81W) souelsig
o uopeisdes speln Auscy 01 08 | 4O UINoS WOl (UoREDCT]
sdiyo ypm ess diyo uojduosaq
03 0% 000°022% ¥IHLO sdiyo um jees diud $0E US 9RLL £0006L02V1
_ 3 ¥ it SYH T e T aline 8SBUd) UoRdLOSagAIoRBR0 - A1 dILS




Lander Couaty Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number 2
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE ILANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/ disapprove Resolution 2019-09 for directing
apportionment of Net proceeds for Fiscal year 2018/2019, and all other matters properly

related thereto.

Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: JULY 25,2018

NAME: Cindy Benson
ADDRESS: 50 State Route 305
PHONE (H): WORK: 775-635-2573 FAX: 775-635-0256

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS: 775-835-2573
WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING:  Cindy Benson

JOB TITLE: Fiscal Officer

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: Resolutior: 2018-09 for directing apportionment of Net Proceeds
for fiscal year 2018/2019. '

WHAT ACTION WOQULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
To approve the resolution

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASS0CIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES NO X
AMOUNT:

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? YES NO X
WHEN?

WILL YOU BE PRESENTING WRITTEN INFORMATION AT THE MEETING? YES X NO
HAVE YOU DISCUSSED THIS ISSUE WITH THE AFFECTED DEPT HEAD? YES X NO

FOR REVIEW BY:

CLERK SHERIFF JUSTICE COURT
ASSESSOR WELFARE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
BUILDING PLANNING DEPT. TREASURER

AIRPORT FINANCE DEPT. X SWIM. POCL

ROAD & BRIDGE RECORDER HOSPITAL

EXEC DIRECTOR X WATER & SEWER CIVIC CENTER

FAIR & REC. GOLF COURSE COMMISSIONERS

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS
FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.

ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

SIGNATURE: _// ;: % /i@ﬂ_




(

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-09

Of the Board of Lander County Commissioners

‘A RESOLUTION DIRECTING APPORTIONMENT OF NET PROCEEDS

RECEIVED IN THE MONTH OF JUNE 2019

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2019, the Lander County Treasurer received $389,969.16 in
Net Proceeds: and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Lander County Board of Commissioners to
appropriate the Net Proceeds as follows:

MANDATED: AMOUNTS: FUNDS:
Commission Fees/General Fund 3% $ 11,699.07 001-000-31345
Assessor Tech Fees 2% $ 7,799.38 300-000-32223
China Springs $ 355.05 001-000-31340
State Medical Indigent $ 8,019.27 004-000-31340
State Indigent (NACO) ' $ 1,836.47 004-000-31341
Capital Acquisition $ 3,672.95 031-000-31340
Landfill $ 6,121.58 011-000-31340
Hospital $ 59,422.79 060-000-31340
School District $  87,232.52 070-000-31340

TOTAL S 186,159.09
DISCRETIONARY: AMOUNTS: FUNDS:
Buildings & Equip $ 100,000.00 029-000-31340
CcCp $ 103,810.06 055-000-31340
Total Discretionary $ 203,810.06
TOTAL $ 389,969.16

WHEREAS, the Lander County Board of Commissioners desires to use Discretionary
Net Proceeds to fund, buildings & equipment fund (029) and infrastructure projects fund (055).

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Fiscal Officer and the Treasurer are directed

to distribute the payment for Net Proceeds according to the schedule:
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of July, 2019.

THOSE VOTING AYE: Commissioner




THOSE VOTING NAY:

THOSE ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Patsy A. Waits, Chair
Lander County Board of Commissioners

SADIE SULLIVAN

Lander County Clerk




uonNqLIISL( 0L N0

OPE1£-000-08¢E
£TTTE000-00€
0FE1E-000-650
Orti€-000-£F0

OFETE-000-1£0
0¥E1£-000-6Z0

OFETC-000-TI0
Ore1€-000-110
OFETE-000-E 10
OPE1£-000-600

TFEEE-000-F00
O E1£-000-+00
OrEL€-000-£00
OFE1E-000-T00
0FETE-006-100
SPETE-000-100
07£1€-000-100

[ 282d

,E..mwm..mwm :

wonngLOsKy 61
“S1 Ad TETHRY

007000001
90°018°€0L

S99 yN4 "0 [BI0L, | IT'GI66BE

soag ss9] o)) 1m0 L [QLOLVOLE | T5T€TL8
$L°0

] £00°1£9 1L

[onps

S§EIE'EPT

00000
1Y XE], Q Popng
ST-LT A4 PIanbayg eIy

ATBUONAISI B0,

UOHEBALNNY @ [BINY

lypuey

AU I0IUxg

OV

Juadipu]

93plIy ¥ proy

pund [g13uar)y

epdeD podary

wamdinby ¥ Spig

400

SAYVNQILLTEDSIA
NOLLNIMLSIC ALNAOD TYLOL

ALBUONRIISI(
0ORs  OL0
repdsol 090

PJEPUEIN

TYILOL
reudeD vodity 08¢
5234 YOS, 1988988y O0¢
dDD €56
193 Aegeg 2GR SR
UOREIoy 9 A0 €60

b ¥ SPig 620

HOQ 910
podiry IO
MOPET 110

moo_iom _uum< moc
ccﬁmﬁy,mM< <00

S99y HOpSSTaITIo.y

pund BIUAD 100
STEN PN Pl

noabPEm—m Bm NIy B0,

6LTTV'6E
60150
| soo‘xe9tin
rendsogy

6eEIsETT
€761

| so0*1e9°11

£Huno)

001 g 39"

191°€KT'TL
AJUROT) JEI0T,

Song §1-31

.mcc ﬁme ii=

n\rNﬂmﬂm\wn.vm_u_ cmw h.m

mvuuoo._m b .Z bcch _.th
arEy XB, PRUIqIC)) A[ED AUnos
BLY T11'EET [= SN[BA PoSSassy
*ISIA SATADIOUL LAN 61-8T Ad




_ 9433253

el "/sﬁ

Ez’i{.ﬂ#

:.

T40262000. © ~ LANDER, COUNTY OF "

S STATE OF NEVADA

w R e .
! TBATE THESE FUNDS WILL BEICRED TS 1o olk
1 ACC UN HENABOVE DATEPLUS ]

i TREASURIR@LANDERCOUNTYNV.0RG

NMWWMWWWMM

odsi2s3 %00 .- I o FIRST-CIASS AUTO .
- - - U.S. POSTAGE = . =
100 ZACHARY B. CONINE e 0.y Mamags
STATE TREASURER o Sggﬁ% SITY, NV
101 N CARSON ST STE. 4 B Hes1s

CARSON CITY NV 89'701-4'786

T40262000

LANDER, .COUNTY OF

50 STATE ROUTE 305- | _
BATTLE MOUNTAIN NV 89820-4300




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem Number 3
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Update from Keddington and Christianson Accounting firm on the findings, progress and
the direction being taken within the Lander County Treasurer’s Office, and all other
matters properly related thereto,

Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: July 25, 2019
Name! Jusdivia Johnson Representing: Lander County Treasurer
Address: 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820
Phone:(H)  775-635-5882 (w}775-635-5127 Fax: 775-635-5593
WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS: WORK
WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: Jusdivia Johnson
OB TITLE: Lander County Treasurer

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: ,

Independent Contractor Accountants to inform the County

Commissioners of the findings and progress in the Lander County Treasurer's Office
and other matters properly relating thereto.

- WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
Information Item Only

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES
AMOUNT:

HAS THIS 1SSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? YES
WHEN?

WILL YOU BE PRESENTING WRITTEN INFORMATION AT THE MEETING? YES

HAVE YOU DISCUSSED THIS [SSUE WITH THE AFFECTED DEPT HEAD? YES

FOR REVIEW BY:

CLERK SHERIFF 1.P.

ASSESSOR WELFARE D.A.

BUILDING PLANNING TREASURER
AIRPORT RECORDER SWIM POOL

R&3B HOSPITAL

PUB WORKS GOLF CIVIC CENTER
FAIR/REC COUNTY MANAGER XXXX FINANCE DIRECTOR

THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND
TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.

ALL INFORMATION STATED 1S CORRECT AND TRUE TO KNOWLEDGE..y,.....

i ) ﬁ\m\m“n

AXXX

XXXX

MEETING DATE: Jufy 25,2019




KEDD[NGTON & CH RISTENSEN, CPAs
CERTEFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Gary K, Keddington, CPA
Phyt R. Warnock, CPA
Mareus K. Arbuckle, CPA
Ju]y 1 8, 2019 Steven M. Rowley, CPA

County Commissioners
Lander County NV

50 State Route 305

Battle Mountain, NV §9820

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Lander County,
Our procedures and findings are as follows:

1. Perform monthly bank reconciliationg from July 2018 -- December 2018. (this area was considered
a material weakness in the prior year audit).

. To determine if the July 2018 beginning cash was accurate, we reviewed the June 2018 bank
reconciliation and noted ~$87,000 in errors, The majority of these errors were in the deposits in
transit and the outstanding checks. We corrected these errors in July 2018. Once we felt that the
Beginning July balance was reasonable, we began reconciling July 2018. To reconcile each month,
we had to review the back-up to every cash receipt and cash disbursement {cash, check, credit card,
and clectronic payment) and reconcile each month.

Findings:
We noted that between July 2018 — December 2019,
e Over $600,000 in revenue wasn’t recorded in the general ledger.
* Approximately $140,000 in operating cash receipts were actually interest earned on
investments and recorded in the wrong accounts.
*  Approximately $45,000 of expense were not recorded in the general ledger.
¢ Smaller miscellancous items untelated to cash were recorded in cash accounts.
*  Entries for Water & Sewer, Real Property, Landfill, and Business Licenses arc batched to
includes both cash/check deposits and credit/debit card deposits.
o No reconciliation performed between the property tax collection software and the
general ledger. .

o Same with the utility collections. There doesn’t appear to be a reconciliation,
 Automatic deposits are sometimes not recorded and are recorded in the wrong period
(month), :

* Entries for certain automatic payments are not made (bank fees, return items, some
miscellaneous payments).

* Payroll is batched in the system. There are no outstanding payroll checks in the system as
they are recorded together with the direct deposits,

¢ The refund revenue account appears that it is being used as a liability account. Receipts
go there until they are refunded or taken to other revenues.

* Onmany occasions each month deposits were being made but were not being recorded in
the general ledger for several weeks,

Telephone (801} 590-2600 1455 West 2200 South, Suite 201
Fax (801} 265-9405 Salt Lake City, Utah 84119




* On many occasions each month transactions were recorded in the general ledger and the
deposit wasn’t made for a couple weeks.

Corrections made;

e We made many journal entries to over 100 accounts to cotrect the issues noted above and
to correct the December 2018 ending balances.

* The county now has bank reconciliations for each month.

Determine that ending December 2018 balances in the old system agrees to beginning January 2019 .
balances.

Findings:
~ » Itappears that balances were cotrectly entered into the new system,

Corrections made:
» No correction necessary.

Assist Lander County with cash repotts in the new accounting system.

Findings;
» The pooled cash report was not set up correctly.
 Certain cash and investment accounts were not set up in the new system.

Corrections made:
¢ Correcied the pooled cash report.
¢  Setup the remaining cash and investment accounts in the new system,

Perform bank reconciliation in the new accounting system for January 2019 — June 2019 (this area
was considered a material weakness in the prior year audit).

Findings:
*  Smaller miscellaneous items unrelated to cash were recorded in cash accounts.
» FEniries for Water & Sewer, Real Property, Landfill, and Business Licenses are batched to
includes both cash/check deposits and credit/debit card deposits.
©  No reconciliation performed between the property tax collection software and the
general ledger.
o With Tyler, utility receipts are being recorded more frequently and coincide with
the actual cash deposits and periodic PNP reconciliations.
o The main concern with this area is transactions being posted in the proper period
and greater consistency was noted on a month-to-month basis.
¢ Automatic deposits are sometimes not recorded and are recorded in the wrong period
(month),
® Entries for certain automatic payments are not made (bank fees, return items, some
miscellaneous payments).
*  The refund revenue account appears that it is being used as a liability account. Receipts
go there until they are refunded or taken to other revenues.
o On many occasions each month deposits were being made but were not being recorded in
the general ledger for several weeks.

Telephone (801} 520-2400 1455 West 2200 South, Suite 201
Fax {801) 265-9405 Salt Lake City, Utah 84119




*  On many occasions each month transactions were recorded in the general ledger and the
deposit wasn’t made for a couple weeks.

Cotrections made:
° Processes are currently being updated and improved, which will help fittuwre bank
reconciliation go much more smoothly.

5. Scan income and expense accounts for unusual or unexpected amounts,

*  Accounts payable accounts ir at least 5 funds were incorrect.

* Noted old balances in due from other governments in 2 funds.
e Old accrued liabilities that didn’t exist anymore,
¢ Due to and due from didn’t balance.
* Loan that had been paid off in a prior year wasn’t taken off the books,
¢ Found many debit balances in revenue accounts.
¢ Found many credit balances in expense accounts.
Corrections made:

' Reviewed several of these errors with staff and provided training,
*  Made journal entries to correct (See attached report of Journal Entries).

6. Reconcile accounts and prepare schedules for the independent auditors (this area was a material
weakness in the prior year andit).

Our plan is to begin this process in August. We will reconcile all balance sheet accounts and assist
in providing reconciliation and the necessary back-up documentation for the independent auditors.
We will review income statement accounts and recommend changes as needed. The goal is to help
the county eliminate the material weakness in this area.

We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of
an opinion on the accounting records, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, Had we performed
additional procedures; other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to
you. This report is intended solely for the information and use of Lander County and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than those specified patties.

Very truly yours,
&Wﬂ&\ Y Clristeraen, LLC
July 18, 2019
Telephone {801) 590-2400 - 1455 Wast 2200 South, Suite 201
Fox (B01) 265-9405 Salf Lake City, Utah 84119




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number 4

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove Lander County providing funding for
the cost of golf cart rental fees for the annual Jim and Carleen Stewart Scholarship Fund
Golf Tournament in an amount not to exceed $1,100.00. The event is scheduled to take place
at the Mountain View Golf Course on Aug 2 & 3, 2019, and all other matters properly related
thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE

NAME: _ James #etm WO rrpresENTINGa i d Carlan CHewa pi Fam{
ADDRESS:
PH: 776 - 374~ 1335~ : PH:

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? _ 1715~ 374/~ /335

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: __)Aués / 'Jﬂlﬁ'ND

JoBTITLE._ Kernsl  Mawnbe

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: Tp  Herf WITH  OVERHEAD (875
of  Lagt  QenTRLS

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  fpct e fesenTed AT NExY  Meeroa/b
if Nfzoveo o Aleropa

WHAT AGTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TQ TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
T wed ke Te  Guep  To  APRWE A DewnTosn

To  HetP  wirhk  laer  GothLs . Weelh 3o Teen Allews os

To v s  PIRE menvey  for Se Wslaesheds,
AR THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED Wit YOUR REQUEST? YES 3 NO

AMOUNT $ 4100

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?

YES__ NO R
WHEN?

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

ALL BACKUP MATERTAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES No Y

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT
MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING
OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA,

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES___  NO &

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS
FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION,
ALL INFORMATTON-STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

A7 pare _1°1S-19

he Lander County Board of Commissioners meets the 204 and 4t Thursday of each month

Lander County @ 50 State Route 305, Battlo Mountain, NV 89520 o 7756352885 fax-635-533)




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 5

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action for the commission to approve/disapprove the 150 year
Battle Mountain Celebration as a County sponsored event with funding in an amount not to
exceed $6,000.00 and to direct the County Manager to create a committee to organize the
event, and all other matters properly related thereto,

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE

wave: _Povla Tomero REPRESENTING. PWwWA
apDRESS: W10 6. Broad ot Potte Mountain, NV 4820
PE: 118 -5~ 1112 PLI:

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 119~ [p25 -1\ [L

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: POI V 10\ é- LO i

JoB TITLE: 1) !8

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:
Tire \Both wcar Batte Moortain Celebrotion as a county
Sponsored event with funding (N a amoont not- to elceed

HLOOL, oo and 4o direct Hne Coundy MQY\M'-Of 4> create- -4
(é)mwuw, o 0rgadtize e evient - ‘
ACKGROUND INFORMAFION:

e
-

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD T'0 TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUL?

1
ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES _\/ NO__
AMOUNT § Loy00O . 00
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? /
. YES ¥  NO_ __
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS? /
YES NO___

ALL BACKUP MATERTAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES ‘/ NO ___

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAT, REVIEW, IT

MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING

OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA.

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES NO

THE COMMISSIONERS|RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS

ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECTAND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE oA ' DATE 0% \ 3 \\0\

The Lander County Bbard of Comissioners meets the 204 and 4t Thursdéy of each month

Lander County e 50 State Route 305, Battle Moun tain, NV 89820 e 775-635-2885 fax-635-5382




P =3 =




(Kopunosf Smguagy g

Ao dsazamoz o7oqg) “Sppg I 2qz Surenp parepy mpvoany
PGF 141 PATEOO] STOL JOYIY SHg punogdiisy syx Beogy
(1nosnpy HIBFURSIAT SIS fo fsap.imoo opog,y) suos
anf siq pup aupus] (o] 7 PIoS uoes gng ‘088T
uz 24075 1620 514y dof papmazvuo Surpnng s pry
surgpL I M L g prmposd-Emaoy Susp) ey

MIDIUROTN BV FrrInpoLzuy

SUWIEL 343 JO 04T UL {jaanemdy pue A[eIoN] ‘PavopUEqE SEM BIUSSTy
3pns 3ou pip Ajduns suren o3 ‘syueuodord swos Jo s3T5 359G 21
=11dsop Inq ‘003 ‘wIaYE M pyuaBny, suren o1 1ySnorq sydoadstmo Y,
210dap patedofer oy Aq odexs axey o3 1eSaq umol mou € ‘6987 10
uwmInE 943 A UONE)S 34} 1318 PILDS PUB ‘STUIPIING UIPOOM MDY
A9 usop 2103 ‘s3us) J1au: dn pasped AfBuiSnqo simaprsay 3K
AJE/, 19ATY 3599y 9 JO 28PO TINSIMILION o1
U0 patsxa sanrunoddo sjqeagord 1sour pue 1soq mow ye Uienussss
‘peTadEM $IATMDOXA PEONIEY DYRE] [BLU)) 213 WI0TOD 101 PIp 18}
0q IS E 5 PISLIDUT PEOITET [EIUIULUODSURD I} PUE SOUTLT STIL)
=50 Uaasmyaq DUC&H@% O._MH. ..D....ﬂmm.m AL PN pue Jsam 21 0} mUHME iré
31170 ‘UONELS 2SIy OY) J[GUISSSESIP OF S[EDLJO PEONIE PIdLIATIOD
sonrumroddo DruIou0d2 S TSI SUTmocy TeT ‘6931 J0 a[ppTw a3 Agy
SURSIY UBY] 1950 YOTUI JOLISTR SURUTUE B JO spastl 3 Sugsow fof

arenboprur pasord voguss oy I943MOTY ‘SYFUOT JO I3IBUI & U
"YHNOS 3 OF SI[IW (3 UL} 2U0W ‘URSTY PUE eyuafiy ussmiaq Arep
BT $3SEIS PUE “SIS[aART AISTIUL PALLIOI[aM UOOTEQ TXT 9 ‘szaSuassed
PEOI[ET 24195 01 pauado JULMEISST PUR (2101 URUSIUNE] 93 UOOS
PUE “S)0] U401 [[95 03 Palre)s 20TJO PUE] SIIVEF [PIIUIT) SYT "R9g] I
I3} SPED S POYSIUT SMIID HOTINNSUCD $8 TOOS S8 QIANIE (o
paurimy Jodap riuaBny o) 4offes I0ATy 9599Y SHOULIOUD 213 30 28pe
LIRISESYIION SU U0 PITR0”] UOTEIS JOfEU 913 94 Plhom BJUSSTY 1e1
pouwe]d SR fenusy) 21 ‘o pUE Eoawet A Taaaq 10311103
EPEAIN Te3U02 3524 313 UT “pamofjof ARPmb syuswudo]saap umo IR IC
PUE 20NWaUI AL “YIIOMSDEAA ‘ousy 38 SUCTIEIS UrEW S31 PareuBIsp
Aueduiod o 'SHOGT Sre] AR Ux ZPRADN] SSOIDE J5E3 0] 1894 wIoI]

ED prey Appms Aueduror) prorrey sty fenusy o sy

JYSNOIT UL SE palTeIs TrB AT

ULDIUROIA] IV SUHIIRPOITUT




a1 P08 & 2a1] 03 ‘sABa JUSIIIP AUBLU U ‘PTey
POSIOM 24EY uﬁoum JUITP Aupui a191m 20epd € J0] SUTELE
pnoad € ST3[ "PaIBJIP SE SUOAUE [3QP[ 31 S0P J0T JOPIA
U0 Aue T0AB] J0u S20p duren Iy Koarlq pue souErAas7ad
SunseS8ng Jusurmonaua oy (pm pue spdosd usamiag
s1oTu02 Auwnr ot seBpajsmounse 1y 20ed re[nonred sty uf
Aymuruos Jo yustwdofeasp S SURTeUI—IUaLInD PUE 01
~101ST—S9SBILIS 211 JO [[e sasseduiodus HmIiqure §aureu
YT, JOAT] STMO) DY} UT PayIom 2ary A[[EnIoe 4Bt apIRg
ogoads 1eq Jo Asowsw tp Suso] 191 9003 aTeM ardoad
5801 ‘saTIOMWIAT 3501 2arasaid 0) 1Snoq) suoiE swn A
£q Inq ‘Ompua PINoM SILIOTISW JISU) JEY3 PIUISSe IGNoP
OU PUE S[IEIOP ST M910] SIUSPISaT 783 §30TISIP Sy, SILI0IS
A71124 10 SIOMTEW [EDTIOISTY IDNTISTUOD 03 SI[FUTEF FUIsTEI pUB
‘satuoy SuTping “p03seaT] Suisey? ‘)01 SUTACT ASNg 003
o1am ojdoad “raasmor] ST S 1y ORI JOEXS I PIOIAI
01 14Bnoyz 2U0 CU B PPO SWII2S 1 ‘SUIPUTIO] SUTBIUNOTA
S[ueg Jo1ye sTead ()GT AjTBaU ‘SIEp 3% STU3 WOI]
“UTEIEMOTAT
Ipeg Ul sIEq Y3 Jo uoneuepdts s[qeIndsiput pue S3TUySp

or

o1 £1035 2AIIYOD BUO OFUT 1232503 35 O} STTEIAP 313 dn
pouy] Ja£ SBY 20 Ol ‘STAYDTE3sST PIIUS[E} AUBW JO S1I0HD
1500 213 a31dsa(T "uomsanb Uz 3[i¥eq Y1 I 9q O PIWTED
oy aydoad sy Suoure taas 11U A3t s9sodind Juaroy
-JIp PUE ‘SI0IIA JUSIIIP ‘SIUBIEQUIOD JUSIIPIP SUONEIO]
JUIIBLP ‘S9TBP JUATIHIP TO JSISUT SITF0IS I3 “{00q SR Ul
I07e] PaFUSsIL] "STEAL 1 1340 3T UTE[dx2 O pordrualre Te)
$31T01$ S UT SUOTIPLIEA U3 378 UOHEIUSLNOOP JO B[ IR
Sunyesdmory “uSio saureu a1 UE[dxe 03 sprodar asoard
SA®2] 10U P SI9PUNOT §1013stp ot Upaseumytorup)
"1242M01] A1010BISTES
AjoTiue J0U ST IaMSUE Jeq],"9INoT pouueld s peoIes 9t J0
TRNOS $I[II M B STTTY SY3 U1 9OQT UL PYST{(EIS? U] PEY
TeU PLOSIP SUIITUI 9y 10} PAUIPU A[2JEI2GI[2P SEM. TMO}
STQ T3 ST IoMmSUE ASES Y "DUNRU §31 JO TISLIO I U0 §13]
~U30 BPRAIN] JO 1IESY DY UI UMOY [IEWIS SI1 J1oge uonsanb
yuanbazy 1souz 5y sduijia] "s9PEIIP JOJ STONSIA PUE SUEPEA
~aN] PonSIIT Sey— UTBYINOTA] 9IBg, —oUTeU JEY],
EXHVY P

"UTEJUnGIAL =138 Yg HHO@.WUOH AT

311 03 WIRTR PAIN] IBY3 I01NSTP JaMAU 23 Jo asturoxd pue Mm‘ A\l\l

(ucmspy wimgunopy vy fo fsapimes sojogqg) woaload agr sof papususiucs svew uypopy puy

QY] v 5v jg 293 1o &pas 0F 2uLD3 wo0s SO TRy (qapa b 1o sy U0y 2g7 Jend
P uSISSp 07 SFUSpIS {5 Hina; U Py UBJOA] J0uUSI] ‘GEG [ UF L300Ua) poogs §Rlg man i S

P = g o e

(212402 gDy fo Aszprmos opogd) 120435
AT WP 13 wlizp-yaf Spgy papn’ rspmupeg ol




ATCTLTE, N EOWG

"BPBAIN] JO Ax0ISTY
a3 v1 901 Jusurwod v padeyd pue worder syr Fo 3uswdo
~[349D 33 U U] [BIUSUIEDUN] € SUIEI9q UTEIUMOTA] SRIEg
ySnomIoye vt sz uedaq JEU} U4A0] B 10,] “3]OTA B SE 2JEIS
a3 01 20e(d snp Jo onfea a1 SI0UQY PUre AI0JST SUTEIUNOA]
SpIEg Jo 0UBdGIUSIs 9 Sajnyes 103f013 A2eS5 Teruuagumd
-mbsag Eepyyo we st jj00q sy Jo uoneuSsep 2y armayno
pue L1035ty JO TOBRIGR]ed Suo]-Tead B PLA—POOTaTEIS JO
sieah 06T jo Aresroaraur SP—FIIUURMbsag $11 Sunero
~UISUILIOD JO ISPIUT 93 UF SEas. BPEAIN] Furmad o] Juom 3ooq
ST USY AQ Ansades ooty s avess o o AnySy usrom
ST YIS SE ‘DU STMO] JUITTST JSOUI SEPEAIN] JO IUO ST Ure)
~HNOTAT 9peg Kimyuan 151y 831 InoySnomp Amunurwos Bu
~mpua sy padeys oty spdoad fuew o Stsaquistua Lroy
~STY JEQ) SOTUOND smpunopy] a[1ng of pray spuoy jIy <
EPRASN] JO 1T S UF W0} TTews SR Jo A1038Ty o
25udumon s19Ary 9839y puE IPTOGUMLT o1 Suok sentanoE
pauea ey pue ajdoad aser SapeSor “asp 2nymAue Fuiar
SUTSEU 10UUED S[EALLIE ToMaU Aen PUE Buadny o} speq
SSTJIUIE] T9T) 30ET} UBY SJUSPTSST GIRITMOAT SRy AwWog
SUORBISUYS J0F SIMITWOS PUE DsPe aroymatos 03 uo Fur
~AOM 2I0Jq B3Te 91 Ut Suray) pue Suppom Swn Jo porrad
HOTS B 10} SOUINIWOS-—UTEIMOA] (e Ul papur] SENATY
PRI SR 1240 Te woy 5[doaq s{reut [emyms snbrun 131
39T s19p1aydasys onbseq pue Sureme;sar PU $[210Y pagjeis
ST2IOQE] 98UTY )y fSaypues PaYsHqEIss seAled Us[ap) 9o
~SY( SuTuIA] RO SPIEg TEUISHO 9 Patuimms Syl
~IHRIT YSU] pue ysSuy SSHnIusD 10§ Bare 9 UI u29q 2aBy
SUOYSOYS TralsIpA ST, JUIOY UTEJUNOTA 9pIeg DD 24y
SUL3IIo 3s19A1p 10 3jdoad Luem ‘SunrrBaq a1 woLy
SuonIpEL JusnUe pantasard soFuepuey pue ouryiodun
IPHAIEIS JO SINSST PRSSAIPPE SUOHUATOD Punore SO[ILU WO
ojdoad parenye seayser puz saouep remdog “squp w pazmu
~ed10 pur ‘sotpimt ut parayyed ‘suooTEs ut yueIp Aoyy ‘spuod

I

U3z03} 911 U0 PAIEs 101U 9] UT PUE TaATy] IPJOGUIME]
93 UT WEMS PUE PIYUST] 4943 ISTIUIns o1 U 'S90AT2S mo)
pspeedxo pue “TRIPTIYD PyEINP? ‘Sotioy 3[Ing “sessauysng
pouado spuapIss1 ‘694 T YSNOmp 98T WOl "sTead 1soT[Tea S31
INOQE [eLIa1eI SUBSAINUI JO [Eop 18013 & Spleid uTRmOTA
SRy PISDINADPE U0 2DISUNNC,) JO ISGUIBE Y SHAOL clial
S8, 'S9DINOSAT UT YILI PUE ATOISTY U YLy “JoARE [EIUSULIGD
-suen pue ‘Funpue: Suiurnu 4q payroddas wmo; [BwIS € oun
doys peore: Aun v woxy auswdopassp syt Supojdxa Kmiuas
351 STEIUNOIA] SPIRE TO SISTI0F OO ST} 4[NSaT B S
uotsURdxa [eRIul pue LBl $31 pavTe JBUI SIEIA (0]
93 W0 JuAIyIp AJqErenal 5q pnom 41035t SUTYNT S0}
L "EPRAIN] SSOIOE 534 O 1529 YEm It UO 101ASIP sseursnq
SUTEIUTOTAT 3[eg ySnoxy passed 1a5uo) ou Lmyua & 10 uT
STID 18T 343 10] SIA[RART] 18] JUEIU (g 1@msIoN o uonaid
-0 1841 3Y7,“Surunur pjoS arezodios o3 Apasop arotu gonw
PR Sursoooeq sem £u10u029 s pue ‘pa[din Azeau pey uon
-zmndod 17 “us0q pey 31 ey umoy JURIDYIP DN B 9UI023q
03 ‘sdea 30 A1orrea € ur ‘o8urtp oy UE83q 110467 W Amyund
PUO03S S3F OJUT 1911300 3 PIUII UTRIUNOIA] AEg Sy
A[Teoneuresp paSueyo pey souersadde SUMO])
21696 [ Aq] "SowIoY S[IGoT JO SpATPINT J [EATIRE 53 Po
~1dwrord vonemdod Surseamur Ayprdez syt pue ureyd poog
¥ S8 UOWBUIISOp 81T "oty 185y 3 103 PAJfEISUT S[EMPIS
Ppue poaed a1om s3aans ‘UonmIqEyRr stmos a2 Jo ared sy
"PHUI PUE 1118 UL umo) 91 Jo gonmw Fudmq puw sarmonns
JuoIsHy Suidonsap TreymoA[ Spieg ySnong peSedires
SISATY 3532 PUE IPJOQUINE] T[foMs ST “ZogT uf
S0 OOI 15441 297,

WMmO) J[eus

© POUTELUSI BTEIUNOTAT 9R3Rg] ‘OYEP] 03 3IN0I WIDTRIOU B 10
Juatidooasp g paruancad yomgm “4uydexS003 syr Aq punog
Apreumyny TUEEIUNOTA] Spyg Jopueid pue 19831q ¢ Jo sweaIp
S39P39s AJ1e2 831 [0y 300 PNoMm umoy DU JEL YUBW OS[E



£€

(1aerasapy uimpunspy 5330y 2477 fo Asaz.maz

aj0gy) Aomyury ppgusr) pppnan agz ue wiisnyy oy
147 0 10f 3o 75 magg pasiop SAPY] 258G A0gf
({opunosy Sunguaryy jron) fo Gagino apog ) 8.8T
4q agopy vponan; gz o7 zeen goaiag Fuosy ue swm
qrgm JEUYI] 2T prosimy 2g7 fo tuof w1 asnad
21l puy (usidy agigm a7 wz) wossoyg g 2f7

O88I-6IBL ‘UL 3} Suzqsuyqursy

BUTAIA] UTEITNOA] SPIEQ T3 PUE 950m Y} 01 TSPUBT PUE IPIOGUUNL]
pareredas yep vurp A3unod sy pasow aImye[si8ary epeAdN] U 4979
sread oMT 431 st ‘poo8 Ayery BuLIE[9p TRUOW 2o U 1Sy
Jo spunod £97°69/°T passavord yodap PEOI[TET 313 I8} PAHSEOY 9]
"aAT] 01 =0[d S[qensep
E 30 duergadde 2 juasaad o3 suifaq ofenma sy mo 3213 0s “payured
pue parreder AyEneroy: usaq asey sSupying TeI3Aag TuouraAoduar
107 AFLIN00 PUE (202 MOU SUHZID a1 03 Fuars “[ear) Ajrensnun uaaq
SEY UORELS URHINOIAT S[32g] JE SSOTISNY $3[9944 123 IS] ST} UIGHAN,
A0} T S1USWIAAOKCUT 3U509T PAUTHNO 100G Y St
~SEI 3980 911 JO 90RsT[ JUSUIISQEISS SUMOL ST 123Je Teak 7
1891 [ruy
e papraoid {ra30tma0 wmb v PUE JUDWADI0MIS e PaSrmodus =l v
MG SEM JOOUDS B PUE “TIOq 219 SAIQEC] ‘PIIIIBUI 109 s[doag "papmas
Um0} 3T ST ATFPEAS ISOT SIAITES JO IAUTIL 27, padojanap diwes
UeIpu] J251e] ARYSI[s ¥ pue umoyeumy;) [rews V TSSHIUNGD 1930
IO SJURIBIUIUIT 213m WOYM Jo 2Seausarad oZre] = ‘wout of8uts Jo
riopepd ® papeme URIUNOTAL Sp3eq ‘Um0l [ermmonSe pue ‘Gururw
PrOIIEI © S Juam pue oured a7doad se SS9UTSNq AT2AT] B PIp So1018
PUE ‘SUOOTES ‘sjueImnesal ‘S[oI0L] "JeaN1g IWOL] PRt 12171 SJUBYIIaLL
a1 woxy saddns papest parspio pue ‘SUOOYes Ted0] 91 Ul syuLIp
497 & pey no paddrys 2q 03 uamos 03 syonpord TSU3 3yBnoIq ssyouns
PUE SISULIAT THISTYY 01 PROITIET IRROS—LIOU T 10§ TeSaq Surueyd
OHSPISHURUS PUE ‘$911240081p st Surstwond jo a8eureape axey o
PIH2MISUOD 1om SPLOI 3TEIG 94T O3 PIYSIM OUm ISOUIL PUE TPEAIN]
[ELUSO-YII0T 21SIA 0} pojuresm oum sjdosd rog 9IOTD JO SPROISSOID
1R SUIEIDG UMO] S “DROI[TRT [EIUSTNTOISTED pa3onnsuos-{pmau
O3 5O PABOO7T "20UR)STND JO sT2A 187y S31 Burmp Ajpides padofeasp

PUE 6981 UT Appomb parrels urelunopyy spivg 30 wmo) sy, i‘

0881-6981 “Umqy g7 Suigsyquissy




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 6

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Discussion and possible action to appoint one individual to serve on the General
Improvement District # 1 TV Board, Seat C which term expires on December 31, 2022,

a) Jack Derr — new applicant;

and all other matters properly related thereto..

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




gma’lg ~R0/7

Jack Derr

187 N Reese

Battle Mountain, NV 85820

(775) 293-5523

To whom it may concern

| am requesting to join the Lander County General Improvement District 1. | am one of those who only
uses antennae for TV and would like to the opportunity to help improve the Battle Mountain Nevada
area,

Thank you for your consideration.

o e

Jack Derr




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 7
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Update from Tim Holland of LP Insurance Services regarding Anthem Blue Cross/Blue
. Shield Insurance, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL — FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
DO NOT FORWARD EXTERNALLY

FAQ: Negotiations with Renown Health

Q) When does the contract between Anthem and Renown term?

* For several months Anthem has been negotiating in good faith to try and reach a new
agreement with Renown.

* In February, we issued a termination notice to Renown with clear communication of our inient
to renegoliate our agreement with their hospital facility replacing it with a new agreement that
protects affordability for our members, and provides access to care for the northern Nevada
community.

* Since that time, Renown decided to issue Anthem a separate termination notice for its
professional provider groups.

* The current contract expires July 31, which means effect August 1 Renown facilities and
affiliated physicians will be considered out-of-network if a new agreement cannot be reached.

Q) Who and how many people will be impacted?
¢ Commercial members in northern Nevada who have regularly received care from Renown
Hospitals and affiliated physicians in the last 12 months will be impacted.
* We are notifying affected local members who use Renown hospitals, however many were
treated for an acute event rather than as part of ongoing treatment.

Q: What products/plans are affected by these negotiations?
¢ Only members covered by a commercial plan would be impacted; members receiving coverage
through Medicaid would not be impacted.
¢ Members who have questions about the potential impact on them or their coverage status can
call the number on the back of their member card to learn more.

Q} Will Anthem members need to change dociors?

*  We continue to work with Renown to arrive at mutually-agreeable contract that achieves the
goals of providing affordable access to high-quality care for our members, and we are hopefu!
an agreement can be reached.

» However, if an agreement cannot be reached, impacted consumers will have two choices:

1. Choose a care provider who participates in Anthem’s network.

2. Consumers may choose to seek care at Renown facilities and doctors utilizing their out
of network benefit. However, because our contract will be terminated, consumers
should be aware that Renown may ‘balance bill’ consumers for additional payment.

Q) Have Anthem members been notified about the ongoing negotiations?
e Yes. Affected members are being notified that Renown facilities and physicians will not be in
network effective August 1, in the event that an agreement is not reached with Renown by July
31, 2019,

Q) What about members being treated for ongoing conditions such as cancer or other long-term
conditions?




COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL — FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
DO NOT FORWARD EXTERNALLY

» Membaers wishing to request continuity of care should contact Anthem. If an Anthem member is
actively undergoing a medically necessary course of treatment with Renown Health before the
July 31, 2019 termination, he or she may he eligible to receive continuity of care.

¢ When a case is approved for continuity of care through Anthem'’s Transition Assistance Unit, the
claim is processed at in-network benefit levels. Once a member is determined to be eligible for
transition assistance, the member is financially responsible only for applicable deductibles,
coinsurance and/or co-payments. If an Anthem member does not qualify for transition
assistance, continuity of care will not be provided. In this situation, the provider will be
considered out-of-network and the member, if he or she chooses to receive care from the
provider, may incur significant out-of-pocket expense, depending on their benefit structure.

Q} What about emergency situations?
* Inany life-threatening situation, consumers should immediately call 911 or go to the nearest
emergency room.
* Emergency care is always covered at in-network benefit levels,

Q) Anthem announced nearly $1 billion in revenue for 2018 and its stock price is near ali-time highs.
How does a 51 billion company say they can’t afford to pay hospitals what they say is fair payment
for services?

¢ 87 percent of every dollar of Anthem revenue is used to pay for healthcare for our consumers.
The rest is the cost of our services plus a very reasonable single-digit profit margin.

» Ultimately, consumers and their employers foot the bill for healthcare, not insurers.

* Our efforts to moderate healthcare cost trends and shift to a transparent, value-based

healthcare system reflect our goal of protecting affordable access to quality healthcare for our
consumers,

Q) Renown has stated that Anthem members are able to continue receiving in-network care through
July 31 - is this true?
¢ Yes, Our top priority during these negotiations is to protect consumers’ access to affordable
healthcare - and that includes during this period when a new agreement with Renown has not
been reached.,
e Anthem is acting to ensure there will be a seamless transition for our members and other

participating physicians, and that there are no gaps in care, in the event that an agreement is
not reached with Renown by July 31, 2019.

Q) Which facilities/medical groups are affected by these negotiations?
* Any Renown Health location in northern Nevada will be affected by these negotiations, in the
event that an agreement is not reached with Renown by July 31, 2019.
e Seea list of all Renown Health Locations.

Q) What are Anthem and Renown talking about in your discussions about the contract?
* Contract discussions are a standard, normal and routine part of what we do. Our goal is to reach
an agreement that gives consumers access to affordable care, while also ensuring that we're
paying healthcare providers and hospitals fairly,

Q) What are the core issues that are causing Anthem and Renown to disagree?




COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL — FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
DO NOT FORWARD EXTERNALLY

*  Our top priority during these negotiations is to protect consumers’ access to affordable
healthcare, Any increases in costs are often paid for by our consumers, and public and private

employers, the majority of which are self-insured and pay for their employees’ medical care
directly.

» As with any provider negotiation, Anthem works to address both financial and nonfinancial
related provisions to protect consumers. Both types of provisions can have impacts on the costs
and our ability to offer flexible networks and-innovative, more cost effective benefit designs.
We are actively negotiating in good faith and we believe common ground can be found.

Q) Are your offers to Renown fair? What is your offer?
* We believe hosplitals and doctors should be compensated fairly, and that has been reflected in
our offers. We continue to negotiate in good faith with Renown as it is our desire to reach an

agreement before the current agreement expires and we will continue working toward that
goal.

Q} If @ member does not have access to an alternate participating facility or o particular service is not
available elsewhere, can he/she go to @ Renown hospital?

* Anthem understands the importance of timely access to care. If a service is not available at an
alternate participating provider, members may request an out-of-network referral by contacting
Customer Service, Requests will be reviewed on a case by case basis pursuant to Anthem'’s Qut-
Of-Network Referral Policy. When an out-of-network referral is approved by Anthem, the
member’s in-network benefit levels will apply. However, because Renown will no longer be in
Anthem's provider network as of August 1 if an agreement is not reached, members may be
responsible for higher out of pocket expenses, depending on their benefit plan. Every effort will
be made to assist members in understanding the potential financial consequences of the
decision to seek services from a non-participating provider.

Q) What about members who need emergency medical care from a Renown hospital?

*  Ahospital's emergency medical services are considered a covered benefit and therefore do not
require pre-authorization, regardless of where they are delivered. Renown hospitals must
provide services for members requiring emergency care. Coverage will be provided according to
the member’s policy benefits, Anthem encourages members to make informed decistons about
when to use urgent care as opposed to emergency room care. Urgent care is appropriate when
a member needs medical attention for a condition that is non-life threatening. A member who
needs urgent care should go to the nearest immediate or urgent care facifity when his or her
physician or network provider is unavailable.




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem Number 8
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Correspondence/reports/potential upcoming agenda items
Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




CORRESPONDENCE July 25, 2019

1. United State Department of the Interior BLM, Elko District Office (EDO) is seeking
public input on the proposed Dormant Season of Use Programmatic Environmental
Assessment (PEA) for management of livestock grazing in the EDO.

2. United State Department of the Interior BLM, The Bureau of Land Management BL.M).
Nevada State Office is beginning the process of writing an Environmental
Assessment EA) titled targeted grazing of Annual Grasses in Great Basin Ecoregions in
Nevada to fulfill the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements.




United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 8Y302-7147
htpe v bl goyiny

iy

In Reply Reler To:
(1610, 4100, 4190, 9211)

Dear Public/Agency Participant:

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Nevada State Office is beginning the process of
writing an Environmental Assessment (EA) titled Targeted Grazing of Annual Grasses in Great
Basin Ecoregions in Nevada to fulfill the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
requirements. The EA would analyze the environmental effects of targeted grazing treatments for
reduction of annual invasive grasses in a variety of Disturbance Response Groups (DRG) on
BLM managed public lands throughout the Great Basin ecoregions in Nevada. The project area

includes lands in the following BLM Districts: Carson City, Winnemucca, Battle Mountain,
Elko, and Ely.

_ The project purpose is to manage invasive annual grasses by using a variety of livestock grazing
“\practices in the Great Basin ecoregions of Nevada. The need for this action is due to the role of
annual invasive grasses, primarily cheatgrass, which alter fire regime conditions that intensify

wildland fire frequency, duration, and size. In addition, increases in annual grasses have
decreased the integrity of ecological functions and services. This EA will provide BLM with

sufficient information and analyses to evaluate applications for targeted grazing treatments that
meet the project purpose.

Targeted grazing treatments authorized through this NEPA analysis would be annual
authorizations outside of the 10-year grazing permit, This EA would not modify the 10 year
grazing permit. Targeted grazing is defined as the application of a particular kind of grazing
animal at a specified season, duration, and intensity to accomplish specific vegetation
management objectives. The main purpose of targeted grazing is reaching a vegetation objective
rather than maximizing the performance of the grazing animal.

The purpose of this letter is to provide interested parties an opportunity to participate in the
development of this EA. The public scoping period will open July 22, 2019. The public is invited
to submit comments between July 22 and Auvgust 21, 2019, The BA is expected to be completed
in late January or early February 2020.

The BLM will be conducting four public scoping meetings throughout Nevada. Meeting
information follows;

* July 22, 2019- Winnemucca, 5-7 pm, University of Nevada Cooperative Extension 4-H
Meeting Room, 1085 Fairgrounds Road, Winnemucca, NV 89445




s July 23, 2019- Elko, 5-7 pm, Great Basin College, Room GT-130, 1500 College
Parkway, Elko, NV 89801

© July 24, 2019- Ely, 5-7 pm, Bristiccone Convention Center, 150 W 6% St,, Ely, NV
89301

¢ July25,2019- Reno, 5-7 pm, The Nugget Casino Resort, Meeting Location: Redwood
6, 1100 Nugget Avenue, Sparks, NV §0431

Any individuals, groups, or organizations wishing to comment on this process should attend the
public scoping meetings or submit written comments to:

Nevada State Office

Attention: NVSO Targeted Grazing
1340 Financial Boulevard

Reno, NV §0502-7147

If you have any questions about this project, please contact Kathryn Dyer by email at
kdyer@blm gov with “NVSO Targeted Grazing” in the subject line,

Sincerely,

"

K. Raby
State Director

Nevada State Office

* Note: Comments, including names and addresses of respondents, will be available for public

review during regular business hours (7:45 am. to 4:30 pam.), Monday through Friday, except
holidays and may be published as part of environmental analysis documents or related
correspondence. Individual respondents may request confidentiality. If you wish to withhold
your name or street address from public review or from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, you must state this prominently at the beginning of your written comment, Such
requests will be honored to the extent allowed by law. All submissions from organizations or
business, will be made available for public inspection in their entirety.




AT
U5, p2RA;
sy

United States Department of the Interior

¢

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
. Elko Distrjct Office
3900 East Lﬂqho_Str‘_e:_et
Elko, Nevada 89801
Littp//www.blm,goviny

In Reply Refer To: - | . " : 5
4130 (NVE0000) : - UL o3 201

Dear Interested Party,'

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Elko District Office (EDO) is secking public input on
the proposed Dormant Season of Use Programmatic Environmental Assessment (PEA) for
management of livestock grazing jn the EDQ. Programmatic NEPA reviews assess the
environmental impacts of proposed policies, plans, programs, or projects for which subsequent
actions will be implemented either based on the Dormant Season of Use PEA, or based on ,
subsequent NEPA reviews tiered to the programmatic review (e.g., a site- or project- specific -
document). The purpose for the action is to facilitate temporary or permanent changes in the

- season of use when permittecs request a change in grazing use to the dormant séason.

At this time the EDO is initiating a 30-day public scoping pedod and welcomes the submission
of any comments, data or information related to dormant season use the public would like
considered during the development of the Dormant Season of Use PEA. S

Public commients received in response to this solicitation will be used to identify potential = .
environmental issues related to the proposed action and to identify alternatives to the proposed .
action that will also fulfill the purpose of and need for the project, o :

Alternatives
The preliminary alternatives being considered include:

. The BLM would authorize temporéu‘y or permanent moﬁiﬁcﬁtions to the season of
use to allow grazing during a portion of or the entire dormant season, S
. The BLM would not authorize temporary or permanent modifications to. the

- season of'use. Livestock grazing on the Elko District would continue within the terms
and conditions of existing grazing permits,

Decision fo be Made

Identify the conditions under which BLM would authorize dormant season use and
specify any terms and conditions needed to facilitate such use.

Submissions may be mailed to BLM, Attn.: Jeff Moore, 3900 E. Idaho St., Elko, NV'SQSOI;

emailed to WellsFO_NEPA@blm.gov; or faxed to (775) 753-0347. Submissions must be
received within 30 days from the date of this Jetter.




Fade, John W, & Jae M.

Egbert Livestock LLC

El Tejon Sheep Co.

Elko Land & Livestock Company/ELLC Grazing Membership LLC
Ellison Livestock

Ellison Ranching Co.

Bureka Livestock LLC

Flagg Ranch, Inc.

Flat Top Sheep €Co.

Gene & Shirlee Buzzetti Revocable lemg Trast
Glaser Land & Tivestock Co.

Grande Ranch LLC

Gund Rénches

H&R Livestock .

Hall Famﬂy Trust U/A/D JUNE 26, 201 1
Harold Rother Farms, Inc.

Heguy Ranches, Inc./Heguy Ranch LLC
J Bar M Ranch

Jack O. Waliher Family Trust

Jimes & Veronica Bullock/Austin & Tosha Kerby
James J. Wright Ranch, Inc.

Jaines K. Stonier

James Sustacha

Jeff O. Roche

Jess Sustacha Ranch LP

John E. Neff Company, Inc.

John Sustacha Family Revocable Trust/John Sustacha
Joseph M. LeGarza

JRS Properties IIT LP

Julian & Pete Goicoechea

Julian Tomera Ranch

. Karl E. Lind

Kelly Warr

Kenneth & Jacob Marrujo

Kenneth Larson

Kenneth R. Buckingham

. Kevin B. Tomera

Kirk & Ramona Dahl

Lattin Livestock LLC

Lear Ranch LLC

Lee Livestock LLC

Leonard R. Merkley

Leroy Sestanovich Ranch LLC

Louis D. & Ruby L, Uhart

Maggie Creek Ranch LP

Manny Oros




TPO LLC

Trout Creek Ranches LLC

Vega Ranch LI.C

VNM Livestock LLC

Vo L. & Marian Sorensen

W.IH. Gibbs Company

Wahoo Ranch TLC

WBP Ranch L.LC _
Whitaker Ranch Propertics

- Wildhorse Ranching Co. LLC
Wilfred-& Carolyn Family Trust
Will Bedke

William C. & Jean M. Spratling
William S. Gibson

Winchell Ranch

Winecup Ranch LLC
Winecup-Gamble LLC

Wines Family Ranching

Wolf & Sons LLC

Wright Land Co., L.P./WBW L.P.
Y-3 Il Ranch

YC Caitle Company LL.C

Zunino Ranches

.26 Ranch, Inc.

Agri Beef Co,, (Idaho)

American Ag Credit

Ammierican Farrn Mortgage

Bar L Ranch

Barbara Warner

Bowets Family Revocable Trust
Bureau of Land Management

. Cactus Pete's Inc.

Center for Biological Diversity
Chambers Law Office, PC -
Chester & Natasha Southwick
Congressman Mark Amodel
Connecicut Mutal Insurance Co.
Connie J. Cunningham

Craig C. Downer

David Little

District Manager

Eastern Nevada Landscape Coqhhon :
Bureka County Department of Natural Resources
Fureka County District Attorney
Farm Credit Bank of Sacramento
Farm Credit Services of the Mountain Plains




Public Lands Foundation

Rafter Diamond Ranch

Red Rock Audubon Society

Resource Concepts, Inc. A
Return to Freedom, American Wild Horse Sanctuary
Rex Claridge & Dell Nielson

Ritz Stitzel Miller

Ruby Crest Ranch LLC

Russell Todd Nethery

Sandra L. Sharp Revocable Living Trust
Saval Ranching Co. LLC~

Savings America's Mustangs/Tommy LLC
Schroeder Law Office, P.C.

Sierra Club

Sierra Club

Sierra Club

Sierra Club - Toiyabe Chapter

Sierra Club - Toiyabe Chapter

South Fork LLC

Stan Prunty -

State of Nevada Clearing House

Steve Foree

Sustainable Grazing Coalition

The Cloud Foundation

Theresa Minoletti

Tracie Smiley Fitzgerald

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

U.S. Sportsmen's Alliance

USDA/Farm Service Agency

USFS Mountain City Ranger District
USFS Ruby Mountains & Jarbidge

- Westerd Ag Credit -

Western Landowners Alliance

Western Watersheds Project

Western Watersheds Project

White Pine County Commissioners
Wild Horse Education

Wild Horse Sanctuary

Wild Horse Spirit

Wilderness Tmpact Research Foundation
Wilderness Watch

Wildlands Defense

Y2 Consultants .

Zions First National Bank




